@Eay

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 - 11:30 AM

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, SEQUOIA ROOMS
CAMARILLO, CA 93010






(4

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

2024 Board Meeting Calendar

January 25, 2024, 11:30 a.m.
February 22, 2024, 11:30 a.m.
March 28, 2024, 11:30 a.m.

April 25, 2024, 11:30 a.m.

May 23, 2024, 11:30 a.m.

June 6, 2024, 11:30 a.m. (Budget)
June 27, 2024, 11:30 a.m. (Optional)
July - Dark

August 22, 2024, 11:30 a.m.
September 26, 2024, 11:30 a.m.
October 24, 2024, 11:30 a.m.

November 21, 2024, 8:30 a.m.
(Annual Board Leadership and Education)

December - Dark






Camarillo Health Care District
Procedures for Communication With
The Board of Directors

Meetings with the Board of Directors are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing
District business. As a matter of District policy and state law, meetings shall ordinarily
be held in public. Pursuant to state law, the Board of Directors may conduct closed
meeting sessions to discuss certain matters which are confidential.

Community involvement in the District is an essential element of an effective health
care district.

Communications with the Board of Directors as a unit may be either in writing or by
personal appearance at a meeting of the Board.

Written Communication — In order that the subject of the communication may be
placed on the agenda, it must be requested in correspondence to the Board. Written
communication addressed to the Board of Directors should reach the Administration
office of the District no later than ten (10) business days prior to the date of the meeting
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed.

Oral Presentations by Members of the Public to the Board of Directors and Requests
by the Public to Place a Matter Directly Related to District Business on a Board Agenda
— When an individual or group expects to communicate with the Board of Directors by
means of personal appearance at a meeting of the Board or requests that a matter
relating to District business be added to the Board’s agenda, the District’s Chief
Executive Officer must be notified no later than ten (10) days before the Board meeting
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed by the Board and those submitting the
request.

Individuals wishing to comment on an agenda item when an item appears on the
agenda for discussion or at the designated time for Public Comments, during the Board
meeting, shall complete a Speakers Card and submit it to the Clerk of the Board.

It is desirable that when a statement presented to the Board is extensive or is formally
requesting consideration of specific items the statement should be written and a copy
filed with the Board of Directors.

Public comments at Board Meetings — The Board may receive comments or testimony at
regularly scheduled meetings on matters not on the agenda which any member of the
public may wish to bring before the Board, provided that no action is taken by the Board
on such matters at the same meeting at which such testimony is taken.



In addressing the Board, the following rules of courtesy will be observed:

e All remarks will be addressed to the President of the Board.

¢ Individuals will speak on a specific item of concern.

e Three (3) minutes will be allowed individuals, or in the case of a group of
people speaking on a specific item, ten (10) minutes will be permitted for the
presentation.

e Members of the Board of Directors reserve the right to waive time
limitations.

In the event that any meeting is willfully interrupted by a group or groups of persons so
as to render the orderly conduct of such meeting unfeasible and order cannot be
restored by the removal of individuals who are willfully interrupting the meeting, the
members of the Board of Directors conducting the meeting may order the meeting
room cleared and continue in session. Only matters appearing on the agenda may be
considered in such a session. Duly accredited representatives of the press or other news
media, except those participating in the disturbance, shall be allowed to attend any
session held pursuant to this section.

The Board may discuss and take action on any agenda item properly submitted by a
member of the public and published in an agenda. The Board President reserves the
right to limit discussion and/or defer further deliberations on an agenda topic to a
subsequent meeting if additional information is needed to render a decision or
appropriate action. Matters involving legal procedure will be referred to Administration
for study or further referral.



1.

Camarillo

{¢//HEALTH
CARE DISTRICT

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
September 26, 2024 - 11:30 a.m.
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010
Sequoia Rooms

Board of Directors Staff

Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer

Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board

Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director

Participants
Senior Counsel Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services

Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting
Whatley, PC

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Director L. Dixon

PRESENTATION — Mayor Tony Trembley; Healthy Camarillo Initiative

AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended.
Motion Second Pass Fail
Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon

PUBLIC COMMENT - Ca. GC Section 54954.3

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public. Speakers are requested to complete a
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to

20 minutes total.




7. CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one
motion. If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for
discussion and voted on as a separate item. If no discussion is requested, the Board President
may request a motion to approve as presented.

A. Meeting Minutes
Recommendation: Approval of Regular Board Meeting of August 22, 2024. (Section 7-A)
B. Financial Reports

Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending August 31, 2024.
(Section 7-B)

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.

Motion Second Pass Fail

Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon

8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY

AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION

9. A. Review/ Discussion /Action — Consideration of approval of Healthy Camarillo Initiative
MOU. (Section 9-A)

Motion:

Motion Second Pass Fail
Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon
B. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of the

Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for fiscal year 2023/2024, District Policy 1120.
(Section 9-B)

Motion to approve Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for fiscal year 2023/2024,
District Policy 1120.

Motion Second Pass Fail

Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon




C. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of District
Resolution 24-09, Adopting the 2025 Regular Board Meeting Calendar. (Section 9-C)

Motion to approve District Resolution 24-09, Adopting the 2025 Regular Board Meeting

Calendar.
Motion Second Pass Fail
Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon

AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION

10. EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES
e Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need

11. REPORTS
e Board President Comments
e Board Committee Report(s)
o Program & Emerging Opportunities Committee
o Healthy Camarillo Committee
e Board Member Comments
e Chief Executive Officer Report

12, FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon October 14, 2024 —12:30 p.m.
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg October 24, 2024 —10:00 a.m.
Regular Full Board October 24, 2024 — 11:30 a.m.
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon November 12, 2024 — 12:30 p.m.
Regular Full Board November 21, 2024 — 11:30 a.m.
Regular Full Board December - DARK

13. ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is
adjourned at p.m.

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises.

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, September 23, 2024,
at11:30 a.m.


http://www.camhealth.com/

10



SECTION 7

CONSENT AGENDA 7-A

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
OF AUGUST 22, 2024

11



12



Camarillo

P/HEALTH
\ CARE DISTRICT

MINUTES August 22, 2024

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010
Sequoia Rooms

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present

Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer

Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board

Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director

Participants Participants

Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services

Whatley, PC Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting

1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board
of Directors was called to order on Thursday, August 22, 2024, at 11:30 a.m., by Thomas Doria,
President.

2. Pledge of Allegiance — Director Loh

3. Amendments to the Agenda - None

4, Public Comment — None

5. Consent Agenda

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that
the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent:

13



Action Items

8-A. Review/ Discussion /Action: Consideration, discussion, and approval of the biennial
review of the District’s Conflict of Interest Code. A local agency’s conflict of interest code must
reflect the current structure of the organization and properly identify officials and employees
who should be filing Statements of Economic Interests (Form 700). To ensure conflict of
interest codes remain current, each local agency is required to review its code at least every
even numbered year.

It was MOVED by Director N. Dixon, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors approve the biennial review of the District’s Conflict of Interest
Code. No amendment is required.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent:

8-B. Review/ Discussion /Action: Consideration, discussion, and approval of restated
Section 125 Cafeteria Plan. Health Premium Ad Hoc Committee recommends approval.

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director N. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors approve the restated Section 125 Cafeteria Plan.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent:

8-C. Review/ Discussion /Action: Consideration, discussion, and approval of District
Resolution 24-08, changing the employer contribution rate for health insurance premiums
from $790.00 to $1,150.00. Health Premium Ad Hoc Committee recommends approval.

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director N. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-08, changing the employer
contribution rate for health insurance premiums from $790.00 to $1,150.00.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent:

9-A. Closed Session — The Board entered closed session at 12:12 p.m.

1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957)
Title: Chief Executive Officer

2. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Gov. Code 54957.6)
Name of District Negotiator: Aleks Giragosian, General Counsel
Name of District Employee: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

9-B. Reconvene and Announcement from Closed Session — The Board reconvened at 1:03
p.m. No reportable action.

Pursuant to Government Code 54957.7(b) — The legislative body of any local agency shall
publicly report any reportable action taken in closed session and the vote or abstention on
that action of every member present.

14



10.

11.

Action Item

Review/ Discussion /Action: - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation from the
CEO Performance Evaluation Ad Hoc Committee, that the Board of Directors approve the
first amendment to the CEO Employment Agreement.

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors approve the first amendment to the CEO Employment
Agreement.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent:

Emerging Opportunities
e No ideas submitted for discussion.

Reports
e Board President Comments — No comments.

e Health Insurance Premium Ad Hoc Committee — Committee study and recommendation
has concluded with approval of Action Items 8-B and 8-C.

e Program & Opportunity Committee — No report.

o Healthy Camarillo Committee — CEO Ralston continues to meet with City of Camarillo
officials regarding the collaborative Healthy Camarillo Initiative. The group reviewed a
draft MOU explaining the concept. At the suggestion of the Board, City of Camarillo
Mayor Tony Trembley will attend the September 26, 2024, meeting for a presentation.

e Board Member Comments — No comments.

e CEO Report

o The BALANCEfit and POWER(fit services of the Fall Prevention Program have
received the Innovative Program of the Year award from California Special
Districts Association (CSDA); the award will be presented at the CSDA annual
conference in September 2024. This is the second consecutive year of winning
this award in this category, and the 4™ time in the last nine years.

o City of Camarillo has granted $40,000 in support of the Senior Nutrition Program.

o The District has completed its workplace violence prevention plan in light of SB553
and will continue efforts toward training.

o The Little Zoo program visited the Adult Day Center with a variety of animals for
the participants to interact with

Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 1:22 p.m.

Thomas Doria, MD
President

15



16



SECTION 7

CONSENT AGENDA 7-B

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS
FOR PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024

17



18



OW
INNY
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
ONIOONO
A1410

OW
INNY
INNV

OW
OW

Sururf,

1emaual fiueemdy- A 00°981°1
Jawndwod payepdn - A ST LLS T
Ssejd o} pungal-A 0001
aod 00°s0T1
99I1M8S 191d0D - A 8+°8S
SaoIMBS jeloluel - A 00°01ET
$32IAI9S auoydale1- A 85 ELE T
92IMBS 1e1ouRUl Ja0dWOD - A 00°009°E
S92INIBS 810BI - \ Lt 61T
$991M3s AN( - sa2d1nIas 18831 - A 00 1HS‘T
$32IAI9S auN( - s221M8s 18891 - A 00°LSTE
S32IAI8S AW - $821IMBS1833) - A 00°LEV T
aod 00°s1¢
$393Y2 punoisyoed/yH - A 00°0S€
Aeids ue -101u021s3d - A 00°00C
quiIBl YAsSOA-33 0T'L8
AlIN2as eiawWed - A Sty
1emaual aduelnsul - A 80°1SS‘S
1eMaUBI 82URINSUL - A +L°179°SE
a8eaniw Joj quital - 33 [6°SL
sliedal osiw - A 00°0Z€
sul/syyauaq - A ¥1°6LC°1
WweIs YwyYOA - A 00°S61

adA ], JuUnoury
1PN

suonnjog xo[dLoy

suonnjog xo[dIoN

SOUO[ T QUAMIEIN

uoxI(J JOYOrZ BIPAT

Jeo]

seo1A10g AN[IOR] SIf

oUJ ‘S9OTAINS JUSWSBUBWIS[Q |, PIjeIsoju]
eqp Sunnsuo)) uewAey
SUOTJEOTUNUIMIO.) JOT)UOL,]

Od “Kopreyp ‘WruusySiy ‘ouonjue[o)
Od “Adpeyp “WIsYSIH ‘ouomue[o)
Od “Kopreyp ‘WrusySiy ‘ouonyue[o)
AN YoT Teydorstiy)

ouy ‘0ouaIAu] €D

ONI s3ury [, N sSng

Sewoy [, s1puerg

Auedwo)) wirely Aeg

JuawWRSeURA S IoyJe[[en) ‘[ INYIY
JuowaSeuRA JSIY IoySe[[en ‘[ MYy
1aqpo) udy

DT “90UuBUUIBIA SOXI[Y

ORIV

Vv4ad sIoardare) O SS90y

IdD/XATdTIAN
IdD/XATdTIAN
‘N ‘SANOT
YAHOVZ NOXId
avdaT

SLf

SII

NVINAVH
JALLNOYA
ONONLNVIOD
ONONINVTIOD
ONONLNVIOD
HO1

TALNI €D
Song

d ‘SVINOHL
INIVTV AVd
YAHOVTIVO
JIHOVTIVD
1939497100
INIVIN SOXATV
V1AV
SSHOIV

YeoT/v1/8
¥207/8/8
YeoT/v1/8
¥207/8¢/8
YC0T/L/8
¥C0T/L/8
YC0T/L/8
¥207/8/8
YC0T/L/8
y20T/S1/8
y20T/S1/8
y20c/S1/8
¥20T/8¢/8
¥C0T/L/8
¥20T/8¢/8
¥207/8/8
YC0T/L/8
¥207/8/8
¥20T/8/8
Y20T/v1/8
YC0T/L/8
¥207/8¢/8
Yc0T/v1/8

6L018
€L018
8LOT8
06018
85018
LSOT8
96018
CLOTS
SS0I18
€8018
8018
18018
€6018
yS018
88018
VLOT8
€5018
SLOIB
ILOT8
LLOTS
¢s018
L8018
9L0T8

[[e1ouon) - 181G 9AL]] [# JUNOOOY YSE))

QweN

SLAH/SH99YD 70T Isnsny
Alresnaqeydyy Aq parios

IOpPUS A
/# 144

(sadAL |1V Jo s143 pue s)23y9) J93s1bay ¥29y9

joulsiq 84eQ YyeaH ojjLewe)

areq

JoquunN

PECle)

yg-des-¢
Nd 22:L

19



OW
OW
OW
OW
TNNV

ONIOONO
OW
OW
OW

OW

OW
OW
OW
INNY
OW
OW
OW
ONIOONO
OW
OW
OW

ases) 181dod - A 0€°910°C
seg199l -\ 8S eIl
ses199l - A LY I8Y°]
sul/syyauaq - A SO EIY 1
sanp disiagwaw jenuue - A 00°0S1
sanp gunsaw - A 00°SL
aulyoeweisod - A 00°00S
PIRD 1IPBID - A T9'L9E 9
dueuauIeW 133)) - A 00°08S
dueuslulew 189 - A 00°0€S
sileyo aquawaoedal aimiuini- A 61°866
Juswadeldals ainyuing- A 92°728°1
1uswaoedal algel- A 12086
aod 00'01c
Ainnoe 9av - A 00°SLE
duiutely s1011oe4 sj001 1nHdMOd - A 00°0SH
sanddns 821140 - A $€'8T¢
salin - A ¥9°€r¢
SN - A §9°€SSY
]emMaual aiemijos jenuue - A 00°0+2° 1
uonuNuOav-A v6°661
uonnu DAy - A 9¢9¢
uonunu DAy -A 6C°6¢¢€
x0q yseo Anad quiial - A 10°96t
aod 00°01¢
aod 00°0cy
$88)1010N11SUl - A 0S°0LS

SOOTIAISS [RIOURUL] XOIOY
OUJ SWISAS 129[,] 1oFekop
ouJ SWISAS 199]] 195BA0A

JI'TVA

VASDOA

VASDOA

OAS [BISOJ S91eIS pParun

yueg enbdun

ysepn 1) [eordoay,

ysep\ JeD [eordoiy,

ouf ‘@InmuIn, 99O Auno)) 1y,
ouJ ‘eImruIn, 991 Aluno) 1y,
ouf ‘@Imruin, 99O Auno)) 1y,
AN ‘elo( sewoyJ,

007 SINIT YL,

DS JO IV 9UL

o3ejueapy ssoursng sojdelg
SeDn) BIUIOJI[B) UIINOS

UOSIPH BIUIOJI[E)) WIOYINOS
a1e)) ssoursng d3eg

ouy Aemayeq

ouf Aemaoyesg

ouy Aemayeq

JeNSIUTWUPY - yse) ANdd
810quro, suueor-ened

uoxId 'd 1esN

s1030Y d [BNIA

XO¥IX
YIDOVAOA
YIOVAOA

JI'TVA

VASOA
VASOA

LN LSOd SN
VNOdNN
TVOIdOY.L
TVOIdOY.L
ALNNOD NIL
AINNOD UL
ALNNOD NIL
vriod

00Z 91LLI'T
YV dHL
SHTdV.LS

SVD VD 0S
NOSIAd VO OS

SANISNd dDVS
AVMHIVS
AVMIAVS
AVMHIVS

ALLAd
OYIINIdA
NOXId
SYIO0Y

lopuap =A
2ako)dw3 =33
1012211 Jo pJeog =304
adA] JuswAed jo puagan
¥C0T/L/8 0L0T8
¥C07/8T/8 00118
¥C0T/L/8 69018
¥C0T/1T/8 G8018
¥C07/8T/8 66018
¥C0T/1T/8 98018
¥C0T/L/8 89018
¥C0T/L/8 L9018
¥C07/8T/8 86018
¥C0T/L/8 99018
¥C07/8T/8 10118
¥C07/8T/8 L6018
¥C0T/L/8 S9018
¥C07/8T/8 16018
¥C0T/L/8 65018
¥C07/8T/8 96018
¥C0T/L/8 79018
¥C0T/L/8 €9018
¥C07/8T/8 S6018
¥C0T/L/8 79018
¥C07/8T/8 76018
¥C0T/1T/8 78018
¥C0T/L/8 19018
Y0T/v1/8 08018
¥C07/8T/8 6018
¥C07/8T/8 68018
¥C0T/L/8 09018

20



OW

INNV

OW

OW
ONIOONO
OW

OW

OW
OW
TNNV
OW
OW

TNNV

OW

OW

OW
ONIOONO
OW

quial YdSOA-33 0T°LS
19Iindwoo parepdn-A ST LLS T

901AIBS JeIoURUL JBj0NdWOD - A 00°009°C

1eMaual 8oueInsul - A . 129°S¢
asea1a1dod - A 0€°910°C
ses1ea - A LY 1811
aulyoewjeisod - A 00°00S
PJEdUPaId - A\ T9°LIE9
doueuauUIeW 193]} - A 00°0€S
Juswadeldal agel- A 12086t
sanddns 821}J0 - A G€'8T¢
salin-A v9°eve
1eMaual 81eMlos lenuue - A 00°0vZ° 1
uonuINuOAv-A 67°6¢¢
$99} 103oNnAsuUl- A 0S°0LS
AAnde 9av - A 00°SLE
991M8s 191dod - A 81°8S
S92IAIBS 1eLIoUB - A 00°0TET
S30IMI3S auoydalal - A 8S €L €T
S3JINIBS 31eD - A LY 61T
$328Y2 punoJs8yoead/dH - A 00°0S€
AINoas elawed - A Syt
sliedal osiW - A 00°0Z€

adL], junoury
1N

SEWwOY [, d1pueIg
suonnjog x9[drIoN

eqQp Sunnsuo)) uewAey

JuawWRSeUBA S JoySe[[en) ‘[ INYIIY
SOOTIAISS [RIOURUL] XOIOY

ouJ SWoISAS 1097, JoSeAoA

OAS [BISOJ S91BIS PN

yueg enbdun

ysep 1) eordoay,

ouJ ‘eImIuIn, 991 Auno) 1],
o3ejueapy ssoursng sojdelg

Sen) BIUIOJI[B) UIINOS

a1e)) ssauisng a3eg

ouf Aemaoyesg

s130Y d [BNIA

007 SMI'T Y.L

Jeo]

seo1A10g AN[IOR] SIf

oUJ ‘S9OTAINS JUSWASBUBWIS[Q |, PIjeISouy
SUOT)EITUNUILIO)) JONUOL,]

ouy “QoudsIPI €O

Kuedwo) wirely Aeg

DT “9oUuBUUIBIA SOXI[Y

4 ‘SVINOHL
[dO/XATdIIAN
NVINAVH
AFHOVTIVD
XO¥IX
YIOVAOA
LN LSOd SN
VNOdNN
TVOIdOY.L
AINNOD UL
SAT1dV.LS

SVD VD 0OS
SANISNg dDVS
AVMIIVS
SYIn0d

00Z 91LLI'T
AVAT

SLI

SLI

YAILNOYA
THINI €D
NIVTV AVd
INIVIN SOXdTV

¥20T/8/8
¥207/8/8
¥20T/8/8
¥207/8/8
YC0T/L/8
¥C0T/L/8
YC0T/L/8
¥C0T/L/8
YC0T/L/8
¥C0T/L/8
YC0T/L/8
¥C0T/L/8
YC0T/L/8
¥C0T/L/8
YC0T/L/8
¥C0T/L/8
YC0T/L/8
¥C0T/L/8
YC0T/L/8
¥C0T/L/8
YC0T/L/8
¥C0T/L/8
YC0T/L/8

VLOTS
€L018
CLOTS
ILOT8
0L0T8
69018
89018
L9018
99018
S9018
9018
€9018
29018
19018
09018
65018
85018
LSOT8
96018
SsoI8
¥SOI8
€5018
¢s018

[[e1ouon) - 181G 9AL]] [# JUNOOOY YSE)D)

QweN

S1Ad/SM99YD 20T 1snsny
Ioquny Yooy Aq pamIos

IOpPUS A
/# 144

(sadAL |1V Jo s143 pue s)23y9) J93s1bay ¥29y9

joulsiq 84eQ YyeaH ojjLewe)

areq

JoquunN

PECle)

yg-des-¢
Nd 22:L

21



OW
TNNV
OW

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
AT410
OW

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
ONIOONO

OW
NNV

slieyd Quawaoeidal ainuini- A 61°866
ses199l- A 8SHET‘T
sanp dislaqwiaw jenuue - A 00°0S1
3dueusiulew 133l - A 00°08¢S
Juswaoeldal ainyuing- A 94°728°1
8uurely sloM)1oe4 s1003 1NPamod - A 00°0SH
SalNN-A §9°€SSY
uonunU DAY -A #6661
aoq 00°sli¢
aod 0001¢
aod o00olc
aod 00°sol
aod oo'ocy
Aeids jue -j0nu021sad - A 00°00C
sul/suyauaqg - A #1°6LC°1
sanp gunasw - A 00°SL
suy/suyduag - A SO'EIY 1
uonuInu 9av-A 9¢9$
s921M9s An[ - sadines1e3a1 - A 00 1#S°T
S92IAI9S aun( - sadIn8s 18831 - A 00°LST E
$921M3Ss Aew - S32IMBS 18391 - A 00°LEY'T
xoq ysed Anad quiial - A T0'96%
lemaual fiueemdy- A 00°981°1
Ssejo Joypungal-A 00°01
adea)w Jojquial-33 [6°SL

WeIS YYYOA - A 00°S61
lemaual adueinsul- A 80°15S°S

ouf ‘@InmruIn,j 99O Auno)) 1y,

ouJ SWoISAS 1097, JoFeAoA
VASDOA

ysep 1D [eordoay,

ouf ‘@InmuIn,j 99O Auno)) 1y,

DS J0 3V UL

UOSIPH BIUIOJI[E)) WIOYINOS

ouf Aemaoyeg

AN YoT Toydorstiy)

S10quio,] suueor-ened

N ‘erro( sewoy [,

UuoXI(J JoYor7 BIPAT

uoxI "d TeeN

ONI s3ury [, N ssng

PV

VASDOA

DI'IVA

ouf Aemayeg

Od “Adpeypm “WIUSYSIH ‘ouomue[o)
Od ‘Aopreym PruasySiy ‘ouomue[o)
Od “Adpeym “WIUSYSIH ‘ouomue[o)
JeNSIUIWPY - yse)) Anod

suonnjog xo[dLoy

SoUO( T QUAIBIN

1eq10D [Hdy

vdd s1oA13a1e) D], $S000Y
Juowaeur NSIY Ioyse[en ‘[ Yy

AINNOD ML
ddDOVAOA
VASOA
TVOIdOY.L
AINNOD ML
YUV HHL
NOSIdA VO OS
AVMAAVS
HO1
DYHINIHA
viyoa
HddHOVZ NOXId
NOXId

SbNdg

V14V
VASOA

JI'TVA
AVMAAVS
ONONLNVTIOD
ONONLNVIOD
ONONLNVTIOD
ALIldd
IdD/XATdTIHN
‘N ‘SANOS
LYH9710D
SSHOOV
YHHOVTIVD

lopuap =A
2ako)dw3 =33
1012211 Jo pJeog =304
adA] JuswAed jo puagan
¥C07/8T/8 10118
¥C07/8T/8 00118
¥C07/8T/8 66018
¥C07/8T/8 86018
¥C07/8T/8 L6018
¥C07/8T/8 96018
¥C07/8T/8 S6018
¥C07/8T/8 76018
¥C07/8T/8 £€6018
¥C07/8T/8 6018
¥C07/8T/8 16018
¥C07/8T/8 06018
¥C07/8T/8 68018
¥C07/8T/8 88018
¥C07/8T/8 L80T8
¥C0T/1T/8 98018
¥C0T/1T/8 G8018
¥C0T/1T/8 78018
¥C0T/S1/8 £€8018
¥C0T/S1/8 8018
¥C0T/S1/8 18018
¥0T/v1/8 08018
¥coT/v1/8 6L018
Y0T/v1/8 8LOT8
¥coT/v1/8 LLOTS
Y0T/v1/8 9L018
¥207/8/8 SLOT8

22



6EVVITS

JajsueJy 1no/m

I81°02TS

JajsueJy 1no/m

*sasuadxa aunr Jolid yyuow
apnjaui you Aow 10 Aow 103 yapa fo bny pup Ainr luonpiraidap ‘asuadxa 1y ‘sasuadxa 31fauaq/Ainjos ‘|pni2do g3do sp Yans sasuadxa apnjaul you saop Ajuo syayd fo uosripdwod v s siy3 :3LON

00°80t°STS NYOJV YHM 12043U00 BUISI}ISAPD DA T aspyaind pz-unr
00°£v0°8ZS 1uawdinba An300 Day fo asbyaind  pz-uns
95°0ST ‘vS W00ISSD|2/pIpoq J0f Ssi1bYd M3au fo asbydind vyz-unr
50°0S6°STS S4191ndwod mau fo aspyaind pz-unf
00°858°0ZS sjpmaua. Aaijod aoupinsu| pz-unr
8Y°E6E°TIS doam ubp  pz-Aoyy
59°09Z°16S s|pmaua. Aaijod aoupinsuj  pz-Aopy
S0v'6ZS 3UDID YYVO vz, 4dy
9S6°GTS JwAd 3ipno [pnuuy gz, udy
$68°7ZS dpuy 3spa1b D@y uo uipday  pz, a4
(1s0dap %0S) TE0'SS p40OGYIDL/S|aUbd [|D/S12UIGDD SNOLIDA vz, uof
St'068VES 3]214yan 3dpIs3 pio4 Mau aspbyaind vz, uor
000°0TS J01pny JWAd ssa1b0.id vz, uor
JEYS WUDID YYVO £, "ON
JOZS 1UDI9 YYYO €7, 1d3S
J8YS UDID YYVO €z, bny
‘pZ/€T Ad S9I0N
0v0‘0€S‘9S |IB301 QLA

6EVVITS €TL90€S |€6TT8S |VYO'VOTS [967°69S |LVL'6LS |T86°TTT'TS |TOT'TLS |662°96S EVTOVT'ES |SPS'ECTS |€S0°6SS ¥28'69TS

_ (pappp sywp sp apak ybnoayy salioa) bay ‘o unf Aey ady Je qo4 uer 22a AON O das Sny Inf
vz/€20T A4
[Z°086FS 24nyuing Ayuno) 1ij vz, bny
Z8°TLTTYS SaIdljod su| 1aybpj(po °f inyuy vz, bny
0€0°€TS WajsAs [2forianoL DAY ve, Inr
000°0TS 4031pny 3wAd ssa160.id vz, Inf
SZ/vZ A4 S310N

T9E°0veS |lelol AlA

I81°0Z1S 0s$ 0s$ S 0s$ 0s$ 0s$ 0s$ 0$ 0s$ 0$ 98v'76S 9/8'SPTS

(pappp sawp sp 10aA ybno.yy salipa) Ay “ON unf Aepy ady Je qo4 uer 29Q AON 10 dasg Sny Inf
SZ/v20T Ad

uosuedwo) Ajyjuo 1915189y NI9Y)

23



Camarillo Health Care District

Statement of Net Assets
3 %
August 2024 August 2023 Variance Variance
ASSETS
Current Assets
CASH ACCOUNTS
Cash in General- Five Star 667,587.32 332,235.03 335,352.29 100.9%
Cash in Money Market-Five Star 1,083,594.89 1,182,667.84 (99,072.95) -8.4%
Cash in Payroll - Five Star 700.00 0.00 700.00 100.0%
Petty Cash-Administration 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0%
Cash Drawer-Community Educ 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Drawers- Senior Nutrition 85.00 85.00 0.00 0.0%
California Class 3,831,458.89 3,628,317.13 203,141.76 5.6%
Cash-Local Agency Investment 336,071.72 318,934.34 17,137.38 5.4%
Cash - County Treasury Invstmn 7.525.06 6,027.22 1,497.84 24.9%
Mechanics, Rabo Savings 0,954.26 642,375.81 (632,421.55) -98.5%
Cash-Restricted-Scholarship 7,163.75 7,203.75 (40.00) -0.6%
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS 5,946,190.89 6,118,896.12 (172,705.23) -2.8%
Accounts Receivable 792.00 882.70 (90.70) -10.3%
Employee Advance 0.00 1,092.54 (1,092.54) -100.0%
Accrued Interest Receivable 429.78 305.94 123.84 40.5%
City of Cam CDBG CV3 Rec 0.00 8,333.34 (8,333.34) -100.0%
City of Cam Care-A-Van 0.00 28,500.00 (28,500.00) -100.0%
City of Cam CDBG VR 1,333.34 1,000.00 333.34 33.3%
Grant-VCAAA -Sr Nutrition Recl (3C) 48.556.00 47,297.84 1,258.16 2.7%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Rec (3E) 6,655.00 25,182.29 (18,527.29) -73.6%
Grant-VCAAA SS Line Rec (3B) 7,680.00 12,615.80 (4,935.80) -39.1%
Grant - VCAAA OARR Legal 4,961.36 37,432.40 (32,471.04) -86.7%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 0.00 19,086.06 (19,086.06) -100.0%
Contract-PICF-Falls 0.00 9,957.74 (9,957.74) -100.0%
Grant-SCAN-Commty Rebl 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
Due Fr County-Property Tax 698,914.94 669,373.20 29,541.74 4.4%
TOTAL Current Assets 6,720,513.31 6,979,955.97 (259,442.66) -3.7%
Fixed Assets
Buildings & Improvements 3,188.100.36 3,188,100.36 0.00 0.0%
IS Equip 102,122.40 102,122.40 0.00 0.0%
Equipment & Furnishings 291,970.50 261,613.23 30,357.27 11.6%
Transportation Vehicles 346,066.64 308,170.59 37,896.05 12.3%
Accum Depreciation-Buildings (2,343,498.02) (2,228,498.06) (114,999.96) -5.2%
Accum Depreciation-1S Equip (100,989.07) (100,989.07) 0.00 0.0%
Accum Depreciation-Equip&Furn (196,327.77) (196,327.77) 0.00 0.0%
Accum Depreciation-Vehicles (219,514.84) (219,514.84) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,067,930.20 1,114,676.84 (46,746.64) -4.2%
Other Assets
Prepaid Insurance 111,575.31 105,251.42 6,323.89 6.0%
Prepaid Workers Comp (19,878.74) (13,869.58) (6,009.16) -43.3%
9/16/2024 2:54:47 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Page 1

Camarillo Health Care District

24



$

%

. August 2024 August 2023 Variance Variance
Prepaid Other 19,144.45 411.15 18,733.30 4556.3%
Prepaid Postage 489.79 157.44 332.35 211.1%
Pre Paid Rental/Lease 2,432.70 1,897.00 535.70 28.2%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 68 1,850,122.00 1,850,122.00 0.00 0.0%
Overfunded GASB 75 12,151.00 12,151.00 0.00 0.0%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 75 487,135.00 487,135.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL Other Assets 2,463,171.51 2,443,255.43 19,916.08 0.8%
TOTAL ASSETS 10,251,615.02 10,537,888.24 (286,273.22) -2.7%

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 18,241.25 47,761.72 (29,520.47) -61.8%
Medical Premium Payable-Emp (12.37) (1,478.83) 1,466.46 99.2%
Accrued Vacation 94,185.82 103,576.83 (9,391.01) 9.1%
Scholarships-Volunteer Expense 1,595.97 1,595.97 0.00 0.0%
Scholarships-Senior Services 5,567.78 5,607.78 (40.00) -0.7%
Deferred Revenue 0.00 3,637.99 (3,637.99) -100.0%

TOTAL Current Liabilities 119,578.45 160,701.46 (41,123.01) -25.6%

Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 671,170.00 2,171,170.00  (1,500,000.00) -69.1%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 68 161,022.00 161,022.00 0.00 0.0%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 75 773,152.00 773,152.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities 1,605,344.00 3,105,344.00  (1,500,000.00) -48.3%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,724,922.45 3,266,045.46 (1,541,123.01) -47.2%

EQUITY
Designated Reserves 2,999,201.22 2,999,201.22 0.00 0.0%
Retained Earnings 5,199,724.12 4,033,500.48 1,166,223.64 28.9%
Year-to-Date Earnings 327,767.23 239,141.08 88,626.15 37.1%
TOTAL EQUITY 8,526,692.57 7,271,842.78 1,254,849.79 17.3%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,251,615.02 10,537,888.24 (286,273.22) 2.7%
9/16/2024 2:54:47 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Pa&Z

Camarillo Health Care District

25



(Aynb3 j31) Jeauri——  Aunb3plmmm  samMjiger] L mmm  S19SSY |1 mmm
GZ/v20t ve/€20t €2/220T ze/teoe

0$

000°000CS

000°000'7S

000°000°9$

000°000°8$

000°000°0TS

000°000°CTS
sieaA ||e*"yzoz 1sn8ny "o'e

26




*spuny o1jqnd 30930.d 03 pausisap ,Ad1j0d $,J0ISIAU| JUSPNI,, DY} YHM 3duel|dWOd Ul ‘9SIN02 JUIWISIAUL JUIPNJd e udsje} sey Adljod JUaWISaAUL S,gIHD ‘PIES 38y "9P0d JUSWUIIA0D 3y} Japun d|geliodal Jou

9.€ SUOIIDBSUEI} JUBWIISIAUL [BNPIAIPUI J13Y3} PUE ‘|00d JUBWISAAU| S, Janseal| AJuno) eInluaA ayl pue ‘4] ‘SS1D eIUIOH|eD Ul PalSaAUl A[JUS.LIND aJe spuny 3|qelsaaul (GIHD) S,30141s1a 348D Yi|eaH ojjuewe)

‘poriad 3ua.4nd 3y} Ul AYAIIOR Pale|aJ JUSWISIAUL ||B S|1e1ap 10dad JUSWISIAUL PayIeIIe 3y} ‘Z09ES UOIIIRS PUB 9y9ES UOIIIaS Ajjealyoads “bas 19 009ES UOIIIAS 9P0D) JUSWUISAOD BIUIOH|ED J3d

000'SZT €8T‘€60C 9SH LT 0 LTL'SL0C 7€8°9T8°C $319Ua8u1U0) 13 SIAISAY
000°00T 689°CCT‘T €9¢'6 0 9ZEETT'T rE8'TY6T anJI9s3Yy SunesadQ [elausn
000°0T  L66°€ESS 029V 0 LLE'6YS 000°00S anJasay 1uawanoidwi [eude)
000°S 661°99T 98¢‘T 0 €18v9T 000°0ST 9nJIasaY asn |e1dads/1afoid
000°S 9TC'/9T ¥6€T 0 77899t 000°0ST anJasay ASojouyoa)
000°S 780°€8 €69 0 68€C8 000°GZ 9NJI3S3Y 193] 3IIYIA

|eoo aouejeg 1S2493u| paiedo||y aouejeg 1981e) spung aniasay

3uipung veoe/1€/8 Sz0e/veoe 24114 vzoz/0€/9 wnwiuin
|jenuuy
86 ‘ot 1L61L9Y6°S sjunoddoe SujuJed 3sa4dlul ul [e1o]
0 mNm\h |00d 19inseal | >u::ou eJNJUaN
662°6 spung yse) Anad g sdiysiejoyos
0€0 vs6‘6 5, '8 s3uines |ejo
0€0 7566 s3uines
000 0 duppayd
Jueg solueyIsN

88°€89TT 788TSLT yueg Jeis aAld [e3o]
¥89°TT G6S€80°T Je1s dAld - pun4 13)Je|A ASuoy
00L 1e15 Al - [joshAed
£85°199 Jeis aAl4 - pun4 guiesadQ [eJauan

yueg Jeis anl4
006‘vE TESL9T'Y SSV1J 8 dIv1 |eroL
oy LT 8vE€vL0C 8unesadQ |esauao - pajeusisapun
€9¢'6 689°CCT'T 9AJ3s3Y BulleladQ |eJauan
029y /66°€SS 9AJDS9Y Judwanosdwi [eyde)
€6'SS 6L'6V 98¢'T 661991 9nJIasaY asn |e1dads/1afoud
oney oney v6€‘T 91¢'/91 anJasay ASojouyoa]
jua.un) }IND €69 780°¢8 9NJI3S3Y 193] 3IIYIA

pause3 isasdlu|  HZ0Z/TE/S SSV1J B 4IV1

G202 - ¥20T
vz-3ny-1¢€

110day SanIasay 13 JUBWISIAU|

1213IS1Q 248D Y3|ESH Ofjiewe)

27



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Variance, August 2024 - current month, Consolidated by

department
2 Months Ended 2 Months Ended
August 31, 2024 August 31, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 698,912.40 582,427.00 116,485.40 20.0 %
Community Education 2,068.00 4,812.32 (2,744.32) -57.0%
Transportation Fees 1,275.00 2,720.00 (1,445.00) -53.1%
Transport Fees ADC 7,330.00 5,130.00 2,200.00 42.9 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 3,516.55 5,565.00 (2,048.45) -36.8 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 58.34 816.66 1399.8 %
ADC Fees 35,852.00 46,776.00 (10,924.00) -23.4%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 3,020.00 6,666.66 (3,646.66)  -34.7%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 0.00 1,400.00 (1,400.00) -100.0 %
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 433.34 (433.34) -100.0 %
Sponsorship 0.00 133.34 (133.34) -100.0%
Healthy Attitude Advertising 0.00 666.66 (666.66) -100.0 %
Interest Income 46,584.26 41,666.66 4,917.60 11.8 %
Facility Use Rental 0.00 160.00 (160.00) -100.0%
Facility Use-Lease 1,573.50 1,573.50 0.00
Donations 155.00 83.34 71.66 86.0 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) -100.0 %
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 32,786.00 34,122.16 (1,336.16) -3.9%
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 1.333.34 1.333.34 0.00
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 7,680.00 8,333.34 (653.34) -7.8 %
TOTAL REVENUE 842,961.05 769,061.00 73,900.05 9.6 %
842,961.05 769,061.00 73,900.05 9.6 %
842,961.05 769,061.00 73,900.05 9.6 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 228,631.47 350,582.68 121,951.21 34.8%
Payroll Taxes 19,725.97 27,454.34 7,728.37 28.1%
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 33.577.79 60,859.64 27,281.85 44.8 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 19,792.27 29,432.34 9.640.07 32.8%
Benefits - Workers Comp 3.274.69 5,661.48 2,386.79 422 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 5,602.33 5.862.66 260.33 4.4%
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 16,197.09 16,319.18 122.09 0.7 %
PERS Retirement UAL 5,747.50 21,754.66 16,007.16 73.6 %
9/16/2024 2:56:07 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 1

Camarillo Health Care District

28



2 Months Ended 2 Months Ended
August 31, 2024  August 31, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
Audit Fees 10,000.00 3,333.34 (6.666.66) -200.0 %
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 166.66 166.66 100.0 %
Legal Fees 8,135.50 11,000.00 2,864.50 26.0 %
Contractors-Operations 12,370.26 20,735.16 8.364.90 40.3 %
Contractors Facilities 6,108.90 7,621.48 1,512.58 19.8 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 570.50 1,339.34 768.84 574 %
Community/Staff Outreach 297.27 2,241.66 1,944.39 86.7 %
Dues/Subscriptions 13,572.71 7.493.32 (6,079.39) -81.1 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 4,191.43 2,412.16 (1,779.27) -73.8%
Continuing Education-Staff 2,353.60 10,994.34 8,640.74 78.6 %
Board Stipend/Costs 1,260.00 2,170.00 910.00 41.9%
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 16,666.66 16,666.66 100.0 %
Election Costs 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 100.0 %
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 512.84 (2,564.16) -500.0 %
Mileage 904.88 1,982.00 1,077.12 54.3 %
Program Matls/Activities 853.02 3,964.68 3,111.66 78.5 %
Gas & Oil 2,616.05 4,586.66 1,970.61 43.0 %
Fleet Maintenance 4,144.72 5,063.34 918.62 18.1 %
Minor Equipment 10,950.13 4,014.50 (6,935.63) -172.8%
Supplies 2,495.63 8,474.48 5,978.85 70.6 %
Postage 185.57 7,345.50 7,159.93 97.5%
Advertising & Promotion 362.45 5,625.00 5,262.55 93.6 %
Refunds 35.00 241.66 206.66 85.5%
Printing 4,099.10 16,929.18 12,830.08 75.8 %
Repairs & Maintenance 6,382.81 5,054.68 (1,328.13) -26.3%
Association Fees 12,144.00 12,162.18 18.18 0.1 %
Insurance 18,162.59 18,035.66 (106.93) -0.6 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 1,317.71 1,520.16 202.45 13.3 %
Telephone 4,133.78 4,960.02 826.24 16.7 %
IT Services 22,132.18 12,333.34 (9,798.84)  -795%
Utilities 9,856.87 7,000.00 (2.856.87) -40.8%
Licenses & Fees 480.00 1,308.32 828.32 63.3 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 484.39 200.00 (284.39) -1422%
TOTAL EXPENSES 496,227.16 732,935.30 236,708.14 32.3 %
OPERATING RESULTS 346,733.89 36,125.70 310,608.19 859.8 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 0.00 1,904.84 (1,904.84) -100.0 %
Other Income -Administration 200.00 1,679.34 (1.479.34)  -88.1%
Depreciation Expense (19,166.66) (20,000.00) 833.34 4.2 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (18,966.66) (16,415.82) (2,550.84) -155%
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 327,767.23 19,709.88 308,057.35 1563.0%
9/16/2024 2:56:07 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

29



2 Months Ended 2 Months Ended

August 31, 2024  August 31, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
NET RESULTS 327,767.23 19,709.88 308,057.35 1563.0 %
9/16/2024 2:56:07 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 3

Camarillo Health Care District

30



Camarillo Health Care District

Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Only, August 2024 - current month, August 2023 - 12
months back, Consolidated by department

2 Months Ended 2 Months Ended Variance
August 31, 2024 _August 31, 2023 Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 698,912.40 669,373.20 29,539.20 4.4 %
Community Education 2,068.00 2,030.00 38.00 1.9 %
Transportation Fees 1,275.00 1,080.00 195.00 18.1 %
Transport Fees ADC 7,330.00 6,076.00 1,254.00 20.6 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 3,516.55 5,218.39 (1,701.84) -32.6 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 3,590.96 (2,715.96) -75.6 %
ADC Fees 35.852.00 30,780.00 5,072.00 16.5 %
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 3,020.00 4,653.19 (1,633.19) -35.1 %
Grant - AAA OARR Legal 0.00 37,432.40 (37,432.40)  -100.0 %
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 0.00 2,450.40 (2,450.40)  -100.0 %
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 50.00 (50.00) -100.0 %
Interest Income 46,584.26 40,055.15 6,529.11 16.3 %
Facility Use Rental 0.00 1,156.00 (1,156.00) -100.0 %
Facility Use-Lease 1,573.50 1,629.50 (56.00) -3.4 %
Donations 155.00 0.00 155.00
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 32,786.00 26,773.72 6,012.28 22.5%
Grant -City of Cam-CDBG CV3 0.00 8,333.34 (8,333.34)  -100.0 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 1,333.34 1,000.00 333.34 333 %
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 7,680.00 7,526.68 153.32 2.0%
TOTAL REVENUE 842.961.05 849,208.93 (6,247.88) -0.7 %
842,961.05 849,208.93 (6,247.88) -0.7 %
842,961.05 849.208.93 (6,247.88) -0.7 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 228.631.47 216,965.01 (11,666.46) -5.4 %
Payroll Taxes 19,725.97 18,988.81 (737.16) -3.9 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 33;577.79 36,417.67 2,839.88 7.8 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 19,792.27 18,521.50 (1,270.77) -6.9 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 3,274.69 3,763.30 488.61 13.0 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 5,602.33 5,417.61 (184.72) -3.4%
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 16,197.09 12,724.14 (3,472.95) 273 %
PERS Retirement UAL 5,747.50 92,624.00 86,876.50 93.8 %
Audit Fees 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00)
Legal Fees 8,135.50 3,181.54 (4,953.96) -155.7%
Contractors-Operations 12,370.26 15,291.02 2,920.76 19.1 %
9/16/2024 2:55:39 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 1

Camarillo Health Care District

31



2 Months Ended 2 Months Ended Variance
August 31, 2024  August 31, 2023 Fav/<Unf> % Var
Contractors Facilities 6,108.90 6,042.30 (66.60) -1.1 %
Contractors - Grants 0.00 10,800.00 10,800.00 100.0 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 570.50 0.00 (570.50)
Community/Staff Outreach 297.27 926.00 628.73 67.9 %
Dues/Subscriptions 13,572.71 22.536.09 8,963.38 39.8 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 4,191.43 4,349.24 157.81 3.6 %
Continuing Education-Staff 2,353.60 8,728.93 6,375.33 73.0 %
Board Stipend/Costs 1,260.00 700.00 (560.00) -80.0 %
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 2,535.00 (542.00) 21.4 %
Mileage 904.88 1,522.05 617.17 40.5 %
Program Matls/Activities 853.02 2,203.28 1,350.26 61.3%
Gas & Qil 2,616.05 3,043.21 427.16 14.0 %
Fleet Maintenance 4,144.72 4,902.07 757.35 15.4 %
Minor Equipment 10,950.13 5,170.24 (5,779.89)  -111.8%
Supplies 2,495.63 2,215.70 (279.93) -12.6 %
Postage 185.57 11,009.69 10,824.12 98.3 %
Advertising & Promotion 362.45 2,123.30 1,760.85 82.9 %
Refunds 35.00 351.00 316.00 90.0 %
Printing 4,099.10 19,949.61 15,850.51 79.5 %
Repairs & Maintenance 6,382.81 4,368.78 (2,014.03) -46.1 %
Association Fees 12,144.00 11,924.00 (220.00) -1.8 %
Insurance 18.162.59 17,095.64 (1,066.95) -6.2 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 1,317.71 1,584.37 266.66 16.8 %
Telephone 4,133.78 3,542.90 (590.88) -16.7 %
IT Services 22,132.18 11,750.45 (10,381.73) -88.4 %
Utilities 9.856.87 7,987.02 (1,869.85) -23.4 %
Licenses & Fees 480.00 5.10 (474.90) -9311.8%
Bank & Credit Card Charges 484.39 220.62 (263.77)  -119.6%
TOTAL EXPENSES 496,227.16 591,481.19 95,254.03 16.1 %
OPERATING RESULTS 346,733.89 257,727.74 89,006.15 345 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Other Income -Administration 200.00 580.00 (380.00) -65.5%
Depreciation Expense (19,166.66) (19,166.66) 0.00
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (18,966.66) (18,586.66) (380.00) -2.0 %
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 327,767.23 239,141.08 88,626.15 37.1 %
NET RESULTS 327,767.23 239,141.08 88.626.15 371 %
9/16/2024 2:55:39 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

32



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Performance, August 2024 - current month, Consolidated by

department
2 Months Ended
August 31, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 698,912.40 3,494,562.00 2,795,649.60 20.0 %
Community Education 2,068.00 28,874.00 26,806.00 72 %
Transportation Fees 1,275.00 16,320.00 15,045.00 7.8 %
Transport Fees ADC 7,330.00 30,780.00 23,450.00 23.8%
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 3,516.55 33,390.00 29,873.45 10.5%
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 350.00 (525.00)  250.0 %
ADC Fees 35,852.00 280,656.00 244,804.00 12.8 %
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 3,020.00 40,000.00 36,980.00 7.5%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 0.00 8,400.00 8.400.00
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00
Sponsorship 0.00 800.00 800.00
Healthy Attitude Advertising 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
Interest Income 46,584.26 250,000.00 203.,415.74 18.6 %
Facility Use Rental 0.00 960.00 960.00
Facility Use-Lease 1,573.50 9,441.00 7,867.50 16.7 %
Donations 155.00 500.00 345.00 31.0%
Fischer Fund Distribution 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 32,786.00 204,733.00 171,947.00 16.0 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 1,333.34 8.000.00 6,666.66 16.7 %
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 7,680.00 50,000.00 42,320.00 15.4 %
TOTAL REVENUE 842,961.05 4,614,366.00 3,771,404.95 18.3 %
842,961.05 4,614,366.00 3,771,404.95 18.3 %
842.,961.05 4,614,366.00 3,771,404.95 18.3 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 228,631.47 2,103,496.00 1,874,864.53 10.9 %
Payroll Taxes 19,725.97 164,726.00 145,000.03 12.0 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 33,577.79 365,158.00 331,580.21 92 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 19,792.27 176,594.00 156,801.73 11.2%
Benefits - Workers Comp 3,274.69 33,969.00 30,694.31 9.6 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 5,602.33 35,176.00 29,573.67 15.9%
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 16,197.09 97,915.00 81,717.91 16.5 %
PERS Retirement UAL 5,747.50 130,528.00 124,780.50 4.4%
9/16/2024 2:56:30 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement

Camarillo Health Care District

33

Page |



2 Months Ended

August 31, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
Audit Fees 10,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00 50.0 %
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Legal Fees 8,135.50 66,000.00 57,864.50 12.3 %
Contractors-Operations 12,370.26 124,411.00 112,040.74 9.9%
Contractors Facilities 6,108.90 45,729.00 39,620.10 13.4 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 570.50 8,036.00 7.465.50 7.1 %
Community/Staff Outreach 297.27 13,450.00 13,152.73 22 %
Dues/Subscriptions 13,572.71 44,960.00 31,387.29 30.2%
Continuing Education-Trustee 4,191.43 14,473.00 10,281.57 29.0 %
Continuing Education-Staff 2,353.60 65,966.00 63,612.40 3.6 %
Board Stipend/Costs 1,260.00 13,020.00 11,760.00 9.7 %
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Election Costs 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 3,077.00 0.00 100.0 %
Mileage 904.88 11,892.00 10,987.12 7.6 %
Program Matls/Activities 853.02 23,788.00 22,934.98 3.6%
Gas & Oil 2,616.05 27,520.00 24,903.95 9.5 %
Fleet Maintenance 4,144.72 30,380.00 26,235.28 13.6 %
Minor Equipment 10,950.13 24,087.00 13,136.87 45.5 %
Supplies 2,495.63 50,847.00 48,351.37 4.9 %
Postage 185.57 44,073.00 43,887.43 0.4 %
Advertising & Promotion 362.45 33,750.00 33,387.55 1.1 %
Refunds 35.00 1,450.00 1,415.00 24 %
Printing 4,099.10 101,575.00 97,475.90 4.0 %
Repairs & Maintenance 6.382.81 30,328.00 23.945.19 21.0 %
Association Fees 12,144.00 72,973.00 60,829.00 16.6 %
Insurance 18,162.59 108,334.00 90,171.41 16.8 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 1,317.71 9,121.00 7,803.29 14.4 %
Telephone 4,133.78 29,760.00 25,626.22 13.9 %
IT Services 22.132.18 74,000.00 51,867.82 29.9 %
Utilities 9,856.87 42,000.00 32,143.13 23.5%
Licenses & Fees 480.00 7,850.00 7,370.00 6.1 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 484.39 1,200.00 715.61 40.4 %
TOTAL EXPENSES 496,227.16 4,397,612.00 3.901,384.84 11.3 %
OPERATING RESULTS 346,733.89 216,754.00 (129,979.89) 160.0 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 0.00 11,429.00 11,429.00
Other Income -Administration 200.00 10,076.00 9,876.00 2.0%
Depreciation Expense (19,166.66) (120,000.00) (100,833.34) 16.0 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (18,966.66) (98.495.00) (79,528.34) 19.3%
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 327,767.23 118,259.00 (209,508.23) 2772 %
9/16/2024 2:56:30 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement P_a&

Camarillo Health Care District

34



2 Months Ended

August 31, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
NET RESULTS 327,767.23 118,259.00 (209,508.23) 2772 %
9/16/2024 2:56:30 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 3

Camarillo Health Care District

35



65°'900'92 EVE'BSL 808'LYL (16°zr9'LGE'e) 18bpng (1apun) 18A0] G

00'%€0'020't  ¥e6png 00'€64'GLL'E  oBpng 00'998'9v€'e  196png 007295 v6Y'E 106png M

paacuddy peaoiddy paaosddy panciddy Il

_ _ _ _ EN

%SG ELL 28IB0'ELL'E | BIEI0'6E %Z0'S0L  |9L'OEL'GEE'E | L0'096'9 %G8°60L POELO'BBY'E  LZ'EEB'EB %60r | 6Y6LETYL | unp |G|
%ZLTLL v1'8Z0'VL0'E |SS'L86'LT %08'v0L  |60'9LL'92E'E  |9G°91E'SE %V L0L EVOPL'SOP'E  SPLOB'TE %60Y  |6Y6LEErL | few vl |
%O0L LLL '65°0v0'9V0'E | LZPES'GIL'L %LLZ0L  |ES'6SE'ZYE'E | 68'068'0ST'L %E8'901 86'8LL'T6E'C VB PYB'BIE'L %60 BYELE'TYL | dy €L |
%6589 |BE'00S'088°L | 09'Z0F'EL %ELEI  ¥9'BI0'ZEE'L |SL'L99 %0€'59 POVER'ELO'Z  62'98G'L %60y BYBLETYL ey 2|
%P1 89 BLEOL'B98'L 000 %LLZ9  68°00V'LG6'L 000 %2059 SLLVE'Q90'T  S¥'LLT'8E %60y  BY6LETYE ged L1 |
%¥1'89 '8L'E0L'B98'L | ZBBELLE %LL29  68'00v'LE6'L  08'€IZ'E6L %81 v9 0£'9L0'8€0'2  ¥6'ZLE'GSL %60 6V6LE'TYL ver [0} |
%9299 ‘96'0LE'0E8L | PO'E06'VLO'L %2995 60'LLL'86L°L  pL'8SE'SS'L %82 6S 9E'E0L'ZBR'L  90'S62'99L'L %B0Y  6Y6LEEZYL %0 | 6 |
%L9'S ZTE'LOK'SSL  15288'TS %0Sy  S6'BLBEZYL  9¥L0LLY %L9°E 0£'8OF'9LL 000 %60Y  6Y6LE'ErL AN |8
%bL'€ GL¥BS'ZOL  ZEOLS'Y %B6T 6V LLL'SE 000 %L9'E 0£'80V'OLL 000 %60V 6YELE'TEL wo | 2L |
%8G E £F'720'86 91'ShL'0L %662 6V'LLL'SE LE'0ZE'9L %L9E 0E'80V'OLL 000 %60 6V6LE'TYL deg | 9 |
%86L°E 1T BTEL8 000 %8Y'Z 8L'LBL'8L LE'L08'ZL %LIE 0E'80V'9LL 000 %60t 6V 6LB'TYL LLEEV'6Z Bny | G |
%682 LT 6ZE' L8 1Z'62E'48 %80'Z 18'686'G9 18'686'G9 %L9°E OE'80V'OLL 0E'80F'OLL %STE ZE98V'ELL ZE98P'ELL nr | v |
jeBpng jebpng jabpng 1e6png [
01% QLA Pemeday s 1% aLA PoAIDODY § 01 % aLA  peapday$ 0% aLA 'pan3ay § |
Z2-1Z JeoA [BIs!d £2-ZZ0Z JB9A [BIS1Y ¥Z-£20Z Jea\ [2IS1Y SZ-p20Z JBIA [B9S1d 1 |

S [y 1] 0 d [ o | N W | 1 [ r _ 1 [ H v

sisAjeuy anuanay xe|

36



SECTION 9

BOARD ACTION ITEM 9-A

HEALTHY CAMARILLO INITIATIVE MOU

37



38



Camarillo Health Care District
STAFF REPORT / AGENDA REPORT

TO: Board Of Directors

FROM: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

DATE: September 26, 2024

Re: Consideration and approval to authorize Board Chair, or designee, to sign

“Healthy Camarillo Initiative” Memorandum of Understanding between the
Camarillo Health Care District, the Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District
and the City of Camarillo

SUMMARY

The District has been invited to take part in a community-wide wellness initiative in Camarillo
titled “Healthy Camarillo”, with a primary goal of improving overall well-being and quality of life
for Camarillo and surrounding area residents, through collaborative efforts.

BACKGROUND

The “Healthy Camarillo” initiative was introduced at the City of Camarillo 2020/21 Strategic
Planning session by City of Camarillo Councilmembers Tony Trembley and Charlotte Craven
(ret.). The objective was to explore the feasibility of a community wellness initiative and they
began holding a series of informal group meetings with staff from the Camarillo Health Care
District (District) and several local health professionals. As the concept took shape, the Pleasant
Valley Recreation and Park District (PVRPD) was invited to join the discussion.

Recognizing the value of broad collaboration, the group acknowledged several potential
partnerships within the Camarillo community, including healthcare providers, hospitals,
nutrition and food-based nonprofits, for-profit organizations, and fitness providers.

By mid-2022, discussions within the group began to focus on significant health priorities as
outlined in the 2022 Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) developed by the Ventura
County Community Health Improvement Collaborative (VCCHIC), of which the District is a
charter member. Those identified significant health priorities have now led to the concept of
Healthy Camarillo, with a focus on how those priorities might apply to the service areas of the
Parties, and what could be done collaboratively to effect positive change for health and
wellness.

In 2023, the District Board of Directors established a Healthy Camarillo Committee to assist in
studying the potential of this concept, and that committee began meeting with the Healthy
Camarillo Ad Hoc Committee comprised of the Camarillo Health Care District, Pleasant Valley
Recreation & Park District, and the City of Camarillo. This collaboration between the three
entities has yielded the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) presented today.

39



If this conceptual MOU is approved, a core working group consisting of representatives from
each agency would be convened to discuss such task as goals and objectives, logistical and
operational considerations, marketing and unified branding, and similar startup tasks.

The ultimate goal of the initiative is in alignment with the mission and vision of the District of
“promoting community health through service, education, and empowerment” and “to
transform lives through inspiration and innovation”. As a leader in community and population
health, this collaborative presents an important opportunity to exponentially transform lives.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact as a result of this action.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board authorize joining in the Healthy Camarillo MOU between
Camarillo Health Care District, Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, and City of
Camairillo.

40



Memorandum of Understanding
Healthy Camarillo

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”") is effective upon the date of signature by
all parties, and is between the City of Camarillo, a California general law municipal corporation
(City), Camarillo Health Care District, a California independent special district{GHED), and
Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, a California independent special district- (PVRPD)
and referred to collectively as “Parties”.

Recitals

1. The Parties to this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) recognize the
importance of collaboration in addressing the health priorities of the residents of the City of
Camarillo as identified in the 2022 Ventura County Community Health Needs Assessment
(VCCHNA). Fhis-MOU-intends-to-combine-the resources-and-expertise-of the-City-of Camarillo;
Camarillo-Health-Care-Districtand-Pleasant-Valley-Recreation-& Park-District-to-improve-health
outcomesHfor-the-communities served by the-Parties ("Community’)-

2. The purpose of this MOU is to combine the Parties’ resources and expertise and
formalize the partnership between the City of Camarillo, the Camarillo Health Care District, and
the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District. These entities aim to address the identified
health priorities in the VCCHNA and improve the overall health and well-being of the
Community.

Now therefore, the Parties to this MOU agree as follows:

Section 1. Community Health Priorities: The Parties agree that the identified
Community Health Priorities are as follows:

¢ Mental health and substance abuse across all age groups.

e Prevention of chronic health conditions by promoting healthy lifestyles.

» Advancing equitable access to healthcare for underserved populations.

Section 2. Commitment to Resources: Parties agree to identify resources to
support community health initiatives. This may include exploring grants, partnerships, and
sponsorship opportunities to support program development and implementation. Ne-Party
is-obligated-te-expend-funds-and-any-use-of staff-time-is-at-the-sele-discretion-of-each-Party-

Section 3. Program Development and Implementation: The Parties agree to work
together to develop programs and initiatives targeting the identified health priorities.

Section 4. Identification of Program Costs: The Parties agree to identify costs
associated with developing and implementing any identified health programs and initiatives.
This includes but is not limited to staffing, materials, facilities, and marketing expenses. No
Party is obligated to expend funds or use staff time under this MOU.

Section 5. Coordination of Marketing Activities: The Parties will coordinate and
develop marketing activities to promote health programs and initiatives to the community.
This coordinated effort may include the creation of unified branding, advertising, social
media outreach, and community engagement events.

CC 2024-167 Memorandum of Understanding — Healthy Camarillo

41



Section 6. Establishment of Governance Structures: The Parties agree to work
together to develop the best governance structure for Healthy Camarillo. This includes
exploring models for collaboration, decision-making processes, and creating stakeholder
engagement mechanisms. These efforts aim to ensure effective coordination and oversight
of health programs and initiatives.

Section 7. Term. This MOU shall commence upon the date of signature by all
Parties and shall remain in effect for a period of three (3) years unless terminated by any
Party with 30 days written notice to the others. This Agreement may also be extended by
mutual agreement of the Parties.

Section 8. Mutual Indemnification and Hold Harmless. Each Party to the MOU
shall indemnify, defend, protect, hold harmless, and release the other Parties, its officers,
agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims, loss, proceedings, damages,
causes of action, liability, costs, or expense (including attorneys' fees and witness costs)
arising from or in connection with this MOU, or caused by any act, omission, or negligence
of such indemnifying Party or its agents, employees, contractors, subcontractors, or
invitees related to this MOU. This indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way
by any limitation on the amount or type of damages or compensation payable to or for the
indemnifying Party or Parties under workers’ compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or
other employee benefit acts. This indemnity provision survives the Agreement.

Section 9. Miscellaneous Provisions:

9.1 Notices. All notices required by this MOU will be deemed given when in writing
and delivered personally or deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, return
receipt requested, addressed to the other Party at the address set forth below:

To City of Camarillo
601 Carmen Drive
Camarillo, CA 93010

To Camarillo Health Care District
3639 E. Las Posas Road, Suite 117
Camairillo, CA 93010

To Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District
1605 E. Burnley Street
Camarillo, CA 93010

The address to which any notice, demand, or other writing may be given or made or sent to

any Party as above provided may be changed by written notice given by that Party as
above provided.

9.2 Governing Law. This MOU has been made in the State of California and shall
be construed under California Law. Any legal action regarding the MOU shall be in the
venue of Superior Court in the County of Ventura, California.

9.3 Assignment. The Parties may not assign this MOU or the rights and obligations
hereunder without the specific written consent of the others.

CC 2024-167 Memorandum of Understanding - Healthy Camarillo

42



9.4 Entire Agreement. This document represents the MOU between the Parties
with respect to the subject matter hereof. All prior negotiations and written and/or oral
agreements between the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this MOU are merged
into this MOU.

95 Amendments. This MOU may be modified in writing only, signed by the Parties.

9.6 Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and
the same instrument.

9.7 Survival. The obligations of this MOU, which by their nature would continue
beyond the termination of the MOU shall survive termination of this MOU.

9.8 Severability. If any provision of this MOU is found by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be void, invalid or unenforceable, the same will either be reformed to comply
with applicable law or stricken if not so comfortable, so as not to affect the validity or
enforceability of this MOU.

9.9 Waiver. No delay or failure to require performance of any provision of this MOU
shall constitute a waiver of that provision as to that or any other instance. Any waiver
granted by a Party must be in writing and shall apply to the specific instance expressly
stated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this MOU to be executed by their respective
governing officials duly authorized by their respective legislative bodies.

CITY OF CAMARILLO

Tony Trembley, Mayor
DATE:

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Designee
DATE:

PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND
PARK DISTRICT

Mark Malloy, Board Chair

CC 2024-167 Memorandum of Understanding - Healthy Camarillo

43



DATE:

CC 2024-167 Memorandum of Understanding — Healthy Camarillo

44



SECTION 9
BOARD ACTION ITEM 9-B

DISCLOSURE OF REIMBURSEMENT REPORT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

45



46



Camarillo Health Care District

POLICY MANUAL

POLICY TITLE: Disclosure of Reimbursement Policy
POLICY NUMBER: 1120

1120.1 This policy is established to provide for the process for the annual disclosure report of
employee and director reimbursements consistent with the provisions of California Government
Code §53065.5.

1120.2 By no later than October 1% after the end of each fiscal year, the Chief Executive Officer will
submit a detailed report to the Board of Directors, that discloses any reimbursement paid to any
employee or member of the Board of Directors, by the District, within the immediately preceding
fiscal year, of at least one hundred dollars ($100), for each individual charge for service or product
received.

1120.3 “Individual charge” includes, but is not limited to, one meal, lodging for one day,
transportation, or a registration fee paid to any one employee or member of the Board of Directors

of the District.

1120.4 This report shall be made available for public inspection following ratification, and can also
be obtained by contacting the District.

47



48



@ eay

Annual Disclosure Report

2023-2024
Name Date Amount Reason
Barker, Blair 03/03/2023 $420.00 Certified Case Manager Exam

49



50



SECTION 9

BOARD ACTION ITEM 9-C

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 24-09
ADOPTING THE 2025 REGULAR BOARD MEETING CALENDAR

51



52



(4 HEALTH
CARE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 24-09

Adopt the 2025 Regular Board Meeting Calendar

Resolution of the Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District
Ventura County, California

WHEREAS, Camarillo Health Care District holds its Regular Board of Directors meetings on the fourth Thursday of
each month at 11:30 a.m., with the following exceptions: June will calendar two meetings for budget process;
August and September will meet on the third Thursday; November will meet on the third Thursday at 8:30 a.m.;

WHEREAS, pursuant to District By-laws, Article IV, Section 1; “REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS: A minimum of ten (10)
regular Board meetings per year shall be held at a time and place to be fixed by resolution. The Board may, from

time to time, by resolution, change the time and place of such meetings.”;
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors adopts the following Board Meeting Schedule:

Thursday: January 23, 2025, 11:30 a.m.
February 27, 2025, 11:30 a.m.
March 27, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

April 24, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

May 22, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

June 5, 2025, 11:30 a.m. (Budget)

June 26, 2025, 11:30 a.m. (optional)

July 2025 - Dark

August 21, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

September 18, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

October 23, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

November 20, 2025, 8:30 a.m. (Annual Board Leadership and Education)
December 2025 — Dark

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 26th day of September 2024.

Attest:
Thomas Doria, MD, President Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors Board of Directors

53



STATE OF CALIFORNIA)

COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss

1, Paula Feinberg, Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
Resolution 24-09 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 26th
day of September 2024, and it was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

54



(4

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

2025 Board Meeting Calendar

January 23, 2025, 11:30 a.m.
February 27, 2025, 11:30 a.m.
March 27, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

April 24, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

May 22, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

June 5, 2025, 11:30 a.m. (Budget)
June 26, 2025, 11:30 a.m. (Optional)
July - Dark

August 21, 2025, 11:30 a.m.
September 18, 2025, 11:30 a.m.
October 23, 2025, 11:30 a.m.

November 20, 2025, 8:30 a.m.
(Annual Board Leadership and Education)

December - Dark

95



56



@ HEALTH 2025

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 1
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
23 | Fin Com 10 AM 30 31
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
27 28 29 30 | 24| FinCom10AM 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6
6 7 8 ° 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
13 1° Op\v\\g 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
20 21 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30
31 21 | FinCom 10 AM
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 12 13
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 1. OP\ .6 19 20
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 L 24 25 26 27
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31

23| FinCom 10 AM 30

Executive Committee Meeting Board Meeting Finance Committee Meeting Association Annual Meetings

o7




58



"wre 00:0T — ST0T ‘€T 4990120

‘we 00:0T — §20T ‘T IsnSny

"wre 00:0T — S20¢ ‘v |dy

08310 UeS — 92UaJ34U0) [ENUUY AHDY — §20T ‘9Z-¥ 3deS

"we 00:0T — S¢0¢ ‘€¢ Adenuer

A2421UO|\ — 9oUBIB4UO) |BNUUY YASD — SZOT ‘82-5Z Sny

sSunasa 99111WW0) JUdWISAAU|/3dueul]

SJUdA] |e1dads

e — 570z 19qwia2aQ

J4eq —S¢0¢ 1equiada(d

(diysiapeaT pieog |enuuy) ‘w'e O€:8 — GZOT ‘07 JqWINON

‘wd 0€:2T — 20T ‘0T 19qWIdAON

‘we 0€:TT — S¢0¢ ‘€T 499010

‘wrd 0€:ZT — ST0T ‘€T 4990120

‘We 0€:TT — G20T ‘8T Joquiardas

‘wd 0€:ZT — 520T ‘g Joqwiardas

‘we 0g:TT — S¢0¢ ‘Tr Isndny

‘wd 0€:ZT — 20T ‘1T 153Ny

ydeq - szoz Ainr

ydeq - szoz Ainf

(papaaN 1) Suipesy p,z —"W'e OE:TT — SZ0T ‘9 aunf

(papaaN 1) "wrd Q€:2T — SC0T ‘9T aunf

uo11eIUDSaId 198pNg "We OE:TT — GZOT ‘S duny

‘wrd 0g:ZT — ST0T ‘CT AelN

‘Wre 0€:TT —S20T ‘T AN

‘wrd 0g:¢T — S20T ‘vT |dy

"We OE:TT — ST0T ‘v |Mdy

"wrd 0€:ZT — SC0T ‘LT YdJe

‘we Qg TT —S¢0T ‘LT YdIeN

"wrd Q€:¢T — §Z0T ‘8T Adenugag

"‘wre 0€:TT — S20¢ ‘L7 AMenuged

‘wd 0€:ZT — 20T ‘€T Aenuer

‘We OE:TT — §20T ‘€¢ Aenuer

sSu11aaIAl 993HWWO0) dAIINIAXT

sSunaan pieog

Jepudje) sul}a9d|Al 991 WwWo) pue pieog SZ0C

59



60



SECTION 11

REPORTS

61



62



MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 31, 2024
TO: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Mary Ann Ratto, Adult Day Center Director

SUBJECT: August 2024 Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Since 1983, Camarillo Health Care District has operated a state-licensed Adult Day Center for adults (age
18 and over) with cognitive impairment and other special needs. With intentional thoughts, the Adult Day
Center provides a compassionate and dynamic environment where persons with functional and cognitive
disabilities can participate in meaningful activities, allowing them to remain as independent as possible
with dignity, respect, and honor. Participants enjoy a variety of scheduled activities modified and designed
to promote self-esteem, endurance, and engagement. Customized schedules are available full day, half
day, multiple or single days in a week, with transportation options.

PROGRAM QUICK VIEW

Total Clients Age Reflection Gender Reflection
3, 9%
44%

FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG = 61-70 =71-80 =81-90 =91-100
= Female = Male

Total Clients: 32

Current average age: 78 FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG
Current oldest: 93 (ma & fe) Female 12 10 9 9 10 10 12
Current youngest: 68 (ma) Male 16 16 16 16 19 19 20

63



ATTENDANCE BY # OF DAYS PER WEEK

[e)]

6]

H

w

N

[

7
2 “‘\ 2 2

1xwk 2xwk 3xwk 4xwk

M Full Day m Half Day

# of service hours per week

1800

1600

1400

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

0

1439
Jan'24 Feb '24 Mar'24 Apr'24 May'24 Jun'24

Jul'24

Sxwk

Aug'24

64



Client Fees per Month FY 23/24 and 24/25*

$25,000

$20,000

$15,000 618,182

$10,000

$3,070 Z

552
$138 E | $552/ $9

Dec-23* Jan-24* Feb-24* Mar-24* Apr-24* May-24* Jun-24* Jul-24 Aug-24

$5,000

S0

e ADP Fees = Grants/Scholarship == Budget Goal; FY 23/24* $16,667, FY 24/25 $23,388

* debit/credit margins for refunds; does not include property tax allocation

65



MEMORANDUM

DATE: Sept. 6, 2024
TO: Kara Ralston, CEO
FROM: Michelle Rogers, Community Education & Outreach Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Program Report: August 2024

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION - Social Media

Community Education & Outreach focuses on developing, producing and facilitating the various
educational and outreach platforms of Camarillo Health Care District, including:

e highlight classes, services, programs and departments, and posting consistently

e boost brand awareness by creating original content

e share timely and varied posts to create a dynamic social media portfolio

e curate, like and comment on content that aligns with mission; follow/like local agencies

e maintain a pulse on community conversations to help expand audience

e increase community engagement by asking and answering questions, hosting polls, and sharing

our own thought leadership pieces that initiate and inform conversations.

Nextdoor Members

39000
38138
37715
38000 37339
37094
37000 a—— 36765
36026
35268
34688 34990
35000 34394
33972
34000 33406 33619
33152
32716 32933
33000
32284 3259
32000
31000
30000
29000
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

W 2023 m2024

NEXTDOOR

e There are 38,138 members in the geographic area we reach in Camarillo and Somis.
e 52,419 total impressions in August, up 21,703 from July.
e 130 total interactions, up 29 from last month.

66



o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen (may include multiple views by the
same people); Interactions include likes and comments.
MOST POPULAR: VIP Dog Teams in Adult Day; 2,548 impressions and 18 interactions
2nd MOST POPULAR: Stories from the Heart podcast; 2,493 impressions and 5 interactions.

FACEBOOK

40% (473) of FB audience lives in Camarillo; 87% are women age 35-65+.

PAGE VISITS: last 30 days, 690 visits; last 90 days, 1,400.
HIGHEST REACH: World Senior Citizens Day, 1,005 reaches. (42,301 for the month boosted by paid ad)
o Reach is the number of people who saw any post at least once.
o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen and may include multiple views of
the post by the same people.
HIGHEST REACTIONS: The Little Zoo visits ADC; 29 reactions. (273 reactions for the month; boosted by
paid ad)
HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: World Senior Citizens Day with 35 engagements. (4,554 engagements for the
month; boosted by paid ad)
o Engagements are a combination of reactions, likes, comments and shares.

FB Page Followers

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

m2022 970 970 970 984 992 1007 1089 | 1100 | 1104 1110 1116 @ 1122

2023 1122 1126 1137 1142 1150 1170 1186 1198 1197 1207 1211 1223
W2024 1238 1256 1260 @ 1268 1275 1275 1289 @ 1293

67



FB Page Visits

694 6

398 402

90
58
265 532
489
432 434
384 37 35
290
0 243 266
A 2 145t 212 217 200
3 I 1 I I il I I
36 fl 36 f| 36

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

m2022 36 36 36 100 195 106 88 532 217 200 243 266

2023 123 176 220 376 234 358 489 584 290 434 398 402
W 2024 565 384 229 694 260 432 212 690

o]

X (formerly called Twitter)

There were 44 re-posts, 88 likes, 212 media views, 1,800 post impressions and an engagement rate of

8.4% for the month.
Engagements are clicks, retweets, replies, follows and likes; Impressions are the number of times
a user saw the tweet; Engagement rate is the number of engagements divided by the total
number of impressions. An engagement rate of 1-3% is considered “excellent.”

e  TOP TWEET: Financial planner had 92 impressions and 7 engagements.

e HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: National Dog Day and Walking Group, with 8 engagements.

X (formerly Twitter) Followers
m2022 ®2023 m2024

477 481 482 485 495 202 208 >10

45 a4 457 462 463 468

43 44 44 44 a4 44
414
380
352 364 369
335 340
319
266 266 266 283 | | | | ‘

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

68



INSTAGRAM
Instagram 90-day reach, 4,700; monthly, 3,200.

HIGHEST REACH: VIP Dog Teams visits ADC, 72 people.
HIGHEST LIKES ON A POST: VIP Dog Teams visits ADC, 11 likes.
PROFILE VISITS: 87

Instagram Followers

W2022 w2023 m2024

713 735
628 640 644 656 688 698 »
2 53 54 55 57 579 584 594
50 50 51 5 e sou
377 400 415 435
302 302 302 316 324 340 I I I I I I
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

LINKEDIN

1,314 post impressions
o Impressions are content viewed or displayed in a feed.
MOST IMPRESSIONS: VIP Dog Team visits ADC; 235 impressions.
HIGHEST VIEWS: Presentation on dental implants; 33 views.
MOST REACTIONS: VIP Dog Team visits ADC; 11 reactions.
Search appearance is up 19.4%; post impressions up 81.7% and unique visitors up 50%.

LinkedIn Followers

W 2022 w2023 m2024

505 523
417 432 439 450 468 488 .
B 20 0l 0f 2f 32 350 3%
23 24 > 174 177 2%
73 39 113 133 147 I
45
0 0 0
m [ | [ | I I I I I
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
YOUTUBE (6/2022)
Posted 48 videos since inception.
120 subscribers
225 views for the month; 11 hours of watch time.
80,100 views total.

MOST VIEWED VIDEO: Care-A-Van Transportation Services; 70,441 views.
SECOND MOST VIEWED VIDEOQ: Virtual tour of Adult Day Center; 1,633 views.
TOP VIDEO OF THE MONTH: Fall prevention programming, 44 views in August.

69


https://www.linkedin.com/company/camarillo-health-care-district-ca/?viewAsMember=true
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ

SOUNDCLOUD (podcast)

(SoundCloud is the platform used for the District’s podcast which shares health and caregiver journeys, and true, first-
person stories about life, love and learning.)

e 11 “Stories from the Heart” podcasts.
e 923 all-time “listens.”
o 22 “likes.”
*Most “plays” originating on our website (597).

EMERGING SOCIAL MEDIA

The social media landscape is always evolving and we watch trends to ensure we have a presence where
our audience is on their preferred platforms. Some may be on Facebook or prefer Instagram, or use
both. Others may have left X (formerly Twitter) for Threads, or joined Clapper as an alternative to
TikTok. We now have a presence on both new platforms (Threads and Clapper), so we don’t miss
anyone on social media with our messaging.

Threads (like Twitter) Followers

200

145 151 136

150

143
by 129 140
104 110 115
2
100 8 2
50
0
. Dec. Jan.

Sept. = Oct. | Nov Feb. | Mar. Apr. | May June July Aug.
H Followers 83 92 104 110 115 | 122 | 129 140 143 145 151 156

H Followers

THREADS (7/2023): a Meta (Facebook/Instagram) product offered as an alternative to X, formerly Twitter,
with the same functions: post words, photos, videos and links. Debuted in July 2023. Currently, there is
no analytics tool.

o 156 followers
o 24 posts for August
o 23 “likes”

CLAPPER (3/2023): an American-owned alternative to TikTok, sharing short videos to communicate
messages. It has many of TikTok’s features, including filters, effects and music options.

o We have shared eight videos since inception in March 2023 featuring our Adventures in
VR classes, Digital Bridge appointments, Adult Day Center craft activity, Dogs on a Leash,
Adult Day Center activity ring toss, magic table activity and ADC overview of activities.
These videos have 13,498 views and 476 likes in total, and we have 500 followers.

70


https://soundcloud.com/healthy-u-stories

Clapper Video Views
12655 13498

15000 N
go74 8771 9163 9830 39
10000 o700
4236 4800 5500 I I I
5000 I I
, 1 0 B
Sep Oct  Nov  Dec  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May June July  Aug

W 2023-24

Clapper Followers

600
500
400
300
200
100

ASS A S S S S N >

& & & & Y

o & Q N v X S S ¥
Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan-24 Feb-  Mar- Apr-  May- Jun-
23 23 23 24 24 24 24 24

e=—=rFollowers 213 233 247 284 320 344 369 409 442 482 500

Jul-24 1-Aug

Clapper Likes

47
500 456 6
450 414
400 378
350 55 308 328
300 256
250 210 222
187

200 162
150
100

50

0

MNP S S S S S N S
(,)Q,Q o(’ $0 QQ/ \'bo <<Q/ @'b vQ @’b \\50 \\) v\fo



E-Newsletter

4000

3000

2000
1000
0

8/8/2 8/24/ 10/4/ 10/17 10/31 12/12 1/24/ 4/12/ 5/28/ ©/18/ 7/11/ 7/24/ 8/20/
023 | 2023 2023 /2023 /2023 /2024 2024 2024 | 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024

W Views 1100 1028 984 911 & 903 1078 1034 1046 1226 1186 1278 1176 1231
M Sent 2405 2434 2557 | 2541 2520 2513 2528 2610 3018 3030 3053 3084 3085
Open Rate 46% 42% | 38% 36% 36% 43% 41% 40% @ 41% 39% 42% 38% 40%

H Views HSent

E-Newsletter (launched June 2, 2022)

Since the launch of the e-newsletter in June 2022, a total of 30 newsletters have been sent. The open rate has
been averaging 40%, which is considered a “top-tier score”; marketing experts say average open rate should
be 15-25%.

o Newsletter Aug. 20, 2024

o Focused on pet therapy in the Adult Day Center.
o 3,085 people received the e-newsletter
o 1,231 opened and viewed it
o 40% open rate (average open rate is 15-25%)

Website

August: 89,008 views; Average 37,000 views/month.

YOY growth: August 2024 shows 52,661 more views than August 2023.

PAGE VIEWS
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

m2022 22,185 24,418 20,562 26,553 27,715 | 25,805 | 28,173 35,287 31,243 27,737 26,141 24,898
2023 23,155 28,481 30,952 30,632 37,332 36,947 31,916 36,347 38,612 44,519 61,332 39,076
W 2024 40,647 49,011 47,832 67,274 66,304 66,529 58,857 89,008

72



Calendar
W August views | 10,581
M July views 5,021
M June views 7,512
May views 2,004
M April views 7,810

MOST POPULAR CONTENT ONLINE

Home Join our Board Health Health HD Meals/ Exercise & .
Contact us . . Our videos

page team meetings = services classes SNP strength

4,267 2,587 582 847 379 285 506 322 527
5,748 1,090 662 855 451 421 656 586 499
6,549 1,495 673 966 470 364 659 523 586
6,449 1,320 939 976 616 617 752 705 452
6,219 1,794 799 689 683 682 668 653 629

Google Business Profile Report

Forty-eight people sought directions to our campus via Google and 130 people visited our website from
a Google search. We’ve had 213 business profile interactions, including calling or seeking directions from
Google. (Note: Google has changed its methodology for tracking profile views and this has resulted in
potentially lower numbers because now multiple views by the same user within 24 hours count as one

unique impression.)

100
80
60
40
20
0
1400
1200 1145 1047
1000
800 09 69
600
400
200
0
Jan Feb
W2023 1145 1047
2024 609 669

Calls from Google Search

4642 4141
I I 1 I I I i I
June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
W 2023 2024
Google Profile Views
1218
51
73824 739 758,35 719
16 @99 Igl I I 540
Mar Apr May | June  July Aug = Sept Oct Nov Dec
1218 1007 @ 730 739 758 951 766 873 719 540
616 599 624 491 673 851
m 2023 2024

73



Google Searches for 'Camarillo Health Care District'

400
300
200

1°g||IIIIIII|I.

Jan Feb Mar Apr May = June @ July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
W 2023 283 261 350 330 183 203 183 214 190 235 170 85
2024 118 165 75 50 110 78 78 88

W 2023 m2024



MEMORANDUM

DATE: Sept.6, 2024
TO: Kara Ralston, CEO
FROM: Michelle Rogers, Community Education & Outreach Manager

SUBIJECT: Community Outreach / Events — June-August 2024

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION — Community Outreach and Education

SUMMARY: This quarter, the District has reached approximately 450 individuals through community
outreach at four community events and through off-site classes. This kind of outreach is important as
it humanizes the District as staff serve as the face of the organization and make personal connections
with individuals we serve. Information about our classes, programs and services are shared during
these engagement opportunities, which boosts brand awareness and brings more people to our
campus to take advantage of our offerings, helping us fulfill our mission. These outreach efforts are
also another opportunity for us to promote what we do on social media, providing content for posts
that reach people who may not have attended.

June 15, 2024:

Salute to the Troops

Conejo Creek Park in Thousand Oaks

40+ people

Michelle Rogers, Community Outreach and Education manager, stuffed the
District’s magazines and flyers into bags provided by Moving Seniors
Forward as part of our participation in the community resource group. She
helped work the event in the morning, handing the bags to attendees and
engaging them in conversations about the resource group and the District.
The event was held to celebrate Flag Day and included tributes to veterans,
music and vendors supplying information on variety of resources available in the community.

75



o o,

|

June 21, 2024:
Leisure Village Health

& Wellness Fair

200+ people

Blair Barker, Program Officer,
and Michelle Rogers,
Community Outreach and
Education manager, attended
the Leisure Village Health
and Wellness Fair. They
spoke to attendees about the
District’s classes, programs
and services, answered
questions and provided
flyers, magazines and other
materials, including File of
Life and Senior Support Line
magnets. In addition, they :
assisted Leisure Village event coordinators by printing nameplates for all the vendors and programs for
attendees.

76



June 22, 2024:

Camarillo Farmers Market

150+ people

Michelle Rogers, Community Outreach and
Education Manager, and Fall Prevention 4 -
Coordinator Elsa Sierra staffed a booth at the =
Camarillo Farmers Market. They talked to
market-goers about the District’s classes,
programs and services, and engaged them
with a question about their favorite health
and wellness activities. Some of the people
they interacted with were new to Camarillo
and had not heard of the District, a couple
were caregivers and there were some out-of-
towners who remarked how lucky residents
are to have the District as a resource.

July 25, 2024:

Moving Seniors Forward lunch meeting

25 people

Michelle Rogers, Community Outreach and Education manager, arranged for the monthly Moving
Seniors Forward lunch meeting to be held at the District. She was the featured speaker, informing
members of the group who represent a myriad of industries that serve seniors, about the District’s
programs, services and classes. She also shared some social media strategies for promoting their own
services and involvement with Moving Seniors Forward.

77



Off-site classes: April-July

39 people served

May 20, 2024: Adventures in Virtual Reality at Leisure Village. (10)
June 3, 2024: Adventures in Virtual Reality at Leisure Village. (10)
June 10, 2024: Adventures in Virtual Reality at Leisure Village. (10)
July 15, 2024: Adventures in Virtual Reality at Leisure Village. (9)

Promotion: Advertising and Listings
Camarillo Acorn Ads

o
o
o
o
o

O

April 13, 2024: Transportation ad
May 11, 2024: Transportation ad
May 18, 2024: Adventures in VR ad
May 25, 2024: Adult Day Center ad
June 29, 2024: Transportation ad
July 13, 2024: Transportation ad

Camarillo Acorn news

O

July 20, 2024: Two-page spread of class listings

Ventura County Reporter

O

O O O O O O

May 2, 2024: 3 listings
May 16,, 2024: 6 listings
May 23, 2024: 9 listings
June 6, 2024: 4 listings
July 11: 3 listings

July 25, 2024: 4 listings
Aug. 11, 2024: 4 listings

UPCOMING EVENTS

Sept. 28, 2024:
50 Plus Expo

Pleasant Valley Recreation & Parks District
250+ people anticipated

Date TBD:

Camarillo Police Trunk or Treat
400+ people anticipated

Planned off-site classes:

VR at Leisure Village

Aug. 12, 2024: 10 people anticipated
Sept. 23, 2024: 10 people anticipated
Oct. 7, 2024: 10 people expected
Nov. 4, 2024: 10 people expected
Dec. 16, 2024: 10 people expected

78



MEMORANDUM

DATE: Sept. 6, 2024

TO: Kara Ralston, CEO

FROM: Michelle Rogers, Community Outreach and Education Manager
SUBIJECT: Program Report: January-August 2024

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION — Facility Activity and Usage

The Facilities Department focuses on providing and maintaining a safe, clean, and inviting environment
that facilitates the presentation and delivery of District services, customer service, reception, and
professional hospitality.

Overview of guest interactions

Typically, we see a surge in activity, including phone calls and in-person visits, in the month the District’s
magazine, Healthy Attitudes, is published and mailed. The charts below show spikes in class inquiries
and registrations in the first month the magazine is mailed out quarterly to District households. (Note: In
January, at the end of March and July, new editions of our magazine published). This illustrates what a
valuable and powerful tool our printed magazine is in promoting our classes, programs and services.

Class Inquiries &
Class Registrations

400
315
300 264
200 189
200
0
January February March April June July August
M Inquiries/registrations
General Inquiries &
Seeking Resources
200 173 1
155 >9 140
150
100
50
0
January February March April June July August

M General inquiries/seeking resources

79



Facility Use - Classes

The District offers classes that are designed to help individuals manage ongoing health challenges, live
better with chronic illnesses, improve cognition and reduce fall risks, connect and thrive in a digital

world, uplift mood through socialization and feel better about their overall well-being. Classes resulted
in 3,315 visits to the District between January and August.

BINGOCIZE
W # OF ATTENDES
<
S
R
N N
—
o
@ &
<
(o)
JAN EB MARCH  APRIL MAY JUNE JULY  AUGUST

MATTER OF BALANCE

W # OF ATTENDES
o
n
| ]
i
I ~

FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY

71

37
43

I

AUGUST

80



TAIl CHI

m # OF ATTENDES
[Te]
o~
o~
™M (o]
5 ‘ = A 2 N 5
— - — -
()]
JAN MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JuLy AUGUST

Digital Literacy Classes

The District offers classes to help individuals improve their digital literacy, helping them to connect with
family, friends, organizations, government, businesses and brands. These classes include Social Media
Basics, Digital Scrapbooking, Google Slides, Facebook/Instagram Stories and more. Five classes this year
have resulted in 73 visits to our campus.

Adventures in Virtual Reality Program

Adventures in VR has attracted more than 500 people to our campus in the last two years and we have
facilitated classes at Leisure Village. These immersive experiences help combat social isolation through
small-group gatherings and discussions, and improve digital literacy. Participants must take the required
introductory level before advancing to intermediate, resulting in higher participation in intro level
classes.

INTRO TO VIRTUAL REALITY

N 9

(%] — g
= _ 5
ﬁ 2 — -
|_ —
<
[V
I+

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL JUNE JuLy AUGUST

MONTH

81



INTERMEDIATE VIRTUAL REALITY

(%]
A = S =
2 o
w
[ ©
| —
< < <
[V
o
k=
JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST
MONTH
Walking Group

The District hosts a twice weekly Beginners Walking Group. Generally, 3 to 12 people participate as a
drop-in activity, walking up to 2 miles and meeting afterward for a cup of water and conversation. This
activity offers exercise, as well as social interaction and connection.

WALKING GROUP

W # OF ATTENDES

58

> o
| Y
B s
 :

-n
m
@™
<
>
o
(@]
T
>
o
o)
L

MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST

BALANCEfit Program

The District’s BALANCEfit Program has been in place for more than a year, offering one-on-one training
for individuals to help improve their cognition and reduce their risk of falls. Games are focused on
various cognitive and physical skills. Between January and end of August, individuals who enrolled in this
twice-weekly, eight-week program made 2,199 visits to the District to participate.

POWERfit Program

The District’s POWER(it Program, combining additional rounds of BALANCAEfit games with the use of
resistance bands to help strengthen the upper body, launched in October 2023. Individuals who enrolled
in the twice-weekly, four-week program made 648 visits to the District to participate January-August.

SMARTfit Program

The District’s SMARTfit Program, which is physical and cognitive training disguised as fun games,
launched in January 2024. It’s designed to deliver preventative and rehabilitative solutions to cognitive
functions as well as motor functions. Individuals who enrolled in the twice-weekly, six-week program
made 629 visits to the District to participate January-August.

82



Fit Programs

AUG

JuLy

JUNE

MAY

APRIL

MARCH

FEB

JAN

50 100 150 200 250 300 350

o

B POWERFIT ®SMARTFIT mBALANCE FIT

Gentle Yoga

Instructor Mikal Rogers returned to teach Gentle Yoga in 2023 after taking a break during the pandemic.

Last year, her classes resulted in 293 visits to our campus. Based on feedback from participants, she

added a morning series that started this past March. Combined, her afternoon and morning classes have

resulted in 455 visits to our campus in the last eight months.

GENTLE YOGA

W # OF ATTENDES

54

o
n

o
~
Xe}
<

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST

N s
s
N s
N s

Advocacy Services

The District hosts Elder Legal Services, Financial Services, Nutrition Counseling and recently added
Dental Screenings at the end of 2023 and Scam/Fraud Intervention Coaching in February 2024. These
services are offered at no cost and are facilitated by local experts who volunteer their time. In total,
Advocacy Services resulted in 331 visits to our campus in the last eight months.

83



Advocacy

30 25
25 22
161

20 - 16

15
109 95949 9g gt 99

10 6 6 56 6 56 / 55

o ([ TR E o 122 anlllal &2 e

[ [ : [

o il s m- HN sl B Hlmn
NUTRITION SCAM FRAUD ELDER LEGAL DENTAL HICAP FINANCIAL
COUNSELING SCREENING COUNSELING

B JAN EFEB MARCH APRIL mMAY EJUNE mJULY mAUG

Note: Elder Legal Services is offered weekly; HICAP and Nutrition Counseling are bi-monthly, Financial Counseling and
Scam/Fraud Intervention Coaching + Academy, which launched in February, are monthly but included a 2-part Scam
Prevention Academy in June; and Dental Screenings are based on demand.

Special Presentations

The District hosts presentations throughout the year. Three presentations from one doctor brought 132
people to our campus. In addition, we hosted our Elder Legal series of presentations in February and
April and two Medicare presentations by HICAP/VCAAA, resulting in 238 visits combined.

4 DOCTOR PRESENTATIONS

W # OF ATTENDES
~
[e)}
g <
JAN APRIL JULY

Facility Rentals

The District offers some limited rental use of meeting and classroom space for mission-aligned
opportunities in health education, training, health and wellness screenings, and community gathering
purposes. Rental space is limited with priority given to District programs, services, classes; advocacy
partners; and Board and committee meetings.

2024 Classroom Rentals Date # Attendees | Revenue
Dr. Justin Miller (Aging Spine 1) 1/23/24 41 $160
Dr. Justin Miller (Aging Spine 2) 4/26/24 46 $160
Dr. Justin Miller (Aging Spine 3) 7/26/24 51 $160
Dr. Saranya Raghunathan (Ears, Nose, Throat) 7/23/24 46 $160
TOTAL 184 $640

84



Classes

Survey Insights

Class participants are emailed a survey. Sixty-four have responded since January.
All respondents are between the ages of 60 and 89.

80% percent are female.
79% are from Camarillo.

66% heard of the District through our Healthy Attitudes magazine.

36% are first-time clients.

Most responded that after their visit they “felt strengthened and empowered,” “had a “renewed sense

of well-being,” “felt more knowledgeable about community resources” and “felt entertained and

energized.”

The charts below represent responses January-August 2024.

Rate your overall satisfaction

Rating 4 |
14% ‘

= Extremely Enjoy =5 = Rating 4
= Rating 3 m Rating 2

m Strongly Dislike=1

Did the service meet your
expectations?

Rating 4
17%

A

Above and
beyond=5
73%

= Above and beyond=5 = Rating 4

Extremely
Enjoy =5
80%

85



30
25
20
15
10

40
30
20
10

Is this your first visit to CHCD

= Yes = No

Fall prevention interest

24 23
21
19
15
I 12
BALANCEfit  Tai Chi for Matter of SMARTfit
Arthritis Balance

Health and wellness interest

30
I 19

POWERfit Walking

H Interested in Fall Prevention classes

16
10 7
l H =

6
[

Group

2

UCLA  Matter of Tai Chifor Chronic Dealing Dementia Diabetes

Memory Balance
Training

Arthritis  Pain Self with
Mgt Dementia

M Health and wellness interest

Live

Self Mgt

86



What interests you?

50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
1

v O

Fitness & Digital Elder Medicare Virtual | Financial Care Dealmg
Strengthe 'e Legal  Nutrition counselin

. Literac
ning <y Presents

o

Care-A- | Adult Day

Realit lannin Services Van Center
Y|P J Dementla

M Interests 37 44 12 14 12 12 10 7 6 8 5

Class survey feedback:

“The classes and books are helpful resources. Staff is friendly and supportive.”

“] just want to say everyone at the District is kind, caring and friendly, and | feel blessed to
have found such a wonderful community for seniors.”

“You guys are great.”

“The entire staff needs congratulations for a difficult job well done!”

“Health leaders were very considerate of the participants’ different abilities.”

“The class was well-paced and | was experiencing the benefits of doing Tai Chi after just a
couple of weeks.”

“Staff are excellent, and the physical benefits far exceeded expectations.”

“In Digital Bridge, there were good explanations using understandable terminology.”

“l am a new retiree and very physically active. | felt that the Tai Chi for Arthritis was a great
place to start. | experienced better confidence in terms of balance. I'd love to have more
classes like Tai Chi for Arthritis. If there was a class where one could come in and do the
warm-up exercises and the routine we were taught with others, | see a lot of benefit in
having that. | would certainly attend.”

“l appreciate the program’s respectful understanding of my limitations. There are days | just
can’t perform.”

“Please consider offering additional classes to follow up on Tai Chi for arthritis...such as for
those who have completed the beginners class for Tai Chi for arthritis.”

“The classes/books are helpful resources. Staff is friendly/supportive. Thank you.”

“Thank you for the work you do.”

“I really appreciate your services.”

“Thank you for the work you do.”

87



August 2024 Report

Date: September 13, 2024
To: Kara Ralston, CEO
From: Blair Barker, Program Officer

Luis Morales, Care Services Director
April Colbert, Senior Nutrition Coordinator
Monthly Program Report: August 2024

The Senior Nutrition Program (SNP) provides supplemental nutrition for Camarillo area residents aged
60 and over through the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging’s (VCAAA) nutrition grant program, in
efforts to enhance physical, mental, and emotional well-being. Home Delivered Meals (HDM) are
delivered to homebound seniors who are unable to procure or prepare their own meals, and include
fresh fruit, dairy and grain products as supervised by VCAAA registered dietician. Up to 5 meals/week
are delivered in a bundle once each week.

The District began administrating the operational arm of the Senior Nutrition Program in April 2005,
under grant funding from the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging (VCAAA). In FY 2006/07, the City of
Camarillo approved funding support for the Home Delivered portion of the Senior Nutrition. VCAAA
manages the food procurement part of the program, while the District provides the operational and
logistical support of implementation. Since the District’s participation in this program, more than
611,000 meals have been delivered.

Aug 2024 | Unduplicated Clients FYTD
New clients +11 *234
Disenrolled Clients -11
Net Gain 0

*May include clients currently on hold

Avg Donation/Meal 2024 -25

$0.52
$0.44

o-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

There is no charge per funding agreement but a $4.00 per meal donation is suggested by VCAAA.

88



City

City CBDG

VCAAA | | 5 cv3
TOTAL MEALS DELIVERED (cumulative) VCAAA | @ eals | foProsram | Funding | . oo
Funding split (HDM
granted (HDM
only) only)
Program began April 1, 2005 $27,602
Total meals served FY 2005-2006 34,382 $52,099
Total meals served FY 2006-2007 28,234 $84,468 $32,000
Total meals served FY 2007-2008 27,332 $79,978 $32,000
Total meals served FY 2008-2009 26,168 $82,424 $35,000
Total meals served FY 2009-2010 27,132 $82,259 $37,000
= (o)
Total meals served FY 2010-2011 22,598 $84.166 | 25,700 2523;) (I-:I(I;)r:\g $37,000
(o)
o (o)
Total meals served FY 2011-2012 15,936 $69,536 | 23,710 2523;) I-(I:Ii))l:]/lg $37,000
(o)
o (o)
Total meals served FY 2012-2013 12,941 $60,800 | 20,075 Z;ﬁcl-cl)?ll;/l $37,000
(o)
o 0,
Total meals served FY 2013-2014 19,452 $52,572 18,600 géﬁcl-cl)?]l;/l $37,000
(o)
o = 0,
;I':;\IATSaIs served FY 2014-2015 23,036 $52572 | 20,460 géﬁcl-cl)?]l;/l $37,000
(o)
o 0,
;I':I';al\l/lr:g)als served FY 2015-2016 22,799 $55,942 20,460 g;ﬁcl-cl)llr)ll;/l $37,000
(o)
= o)
(T:;al\'ATgf'/i;g_"’)ed FY 2016-2017 23,148 | $69,660 | 22,320 3‘?/’2;': $37,000
(o)
Total meals served FY 2017-2018 97%HDM
(HDM+C+ARCH) 25,396 $69,375 | 22,500 3% Cong $37,000
Total meals served FY 2018-2019 0
(HDM+C) 29,883 $73,750 | 24,000 208/A)Cl-c|)llizl;/l $37,000
(o)
Total meals served FY 2019-2020 96%HDM $37,000
(HDM+C) 39,719 $84,375 | 27,500 4% Cong $7500
Total meals served July 2020- June 9
2021 (HDM + Cong.) 77,228 $96,058 | 30,250 Z‘(;AC:?‘ZA $37,000
* (o)
FYTD Total meals served July 2021 - 96% HDM
June 2022 (HDM + Cong.) 49,689 | 596,058 | 30,250 | o 0 o - $50,000
FYTD Total meals served July 2022 96% HDM
— June 2023 (HDM + Cong.) 52,766 | 596,058 | 30,250 4% Cong i $50,000
FYTD Total meals served July 2023
— June 2024 (HDM) 50,064 $186,660 | 51,000 100% HDM - $50,000
FYTD Total meals served July 2024
— June 2025 (HDM) 6,864 $204,733 | 45,000 100% HDM $40,000 :
TOTAL cumulative meals
611,014

89




NEW CLIENTS

t of
clients
Friend/Neighbor/Family 3

Referral Source

Acorn -
Former Congregate Client -
Website/ Social Media 2
Healthy Attitudes magazine -
Health Care Provider:
APS/Hospital/Doctor/SWrkr 1
VCAAA -
Previous Client 5
Internal District referral
Walk-in -
Hospice -
OASIS Catholic charities -
Project HOPE -

TOTAL 11

Clients Served per Month 2024-25
1,000

965

950

900

850 818
800
-]
700

L 0 & A& O RS D&
FRL IO I CFLFTS

*client count is duplicated count as clients receive meals each
week

CANCELLATIONS
Reason Given # of
clients
No longer requires services 6
Family/Caregiver now 5
providing meals
Moved in with family -
Moved into care facility -
Moved to alternate program -
No longer meets criteria -
Health improved: able to cook -
Dietary restrictions 1
Relocation out of service area -
Deceased 2
On hold for extended time -
TOTAL 11

Donations Rec’d per Month 2024-25

s1,000 L1876

$1,850
$1,800
$1,750

$1,700 $1,641
$1,650

$1,600
$1,550
$1,500

&\

L 06 & A& QA O R &N &
FPVEFIL FF ECFEES

** Meals served per month change if clients are on hold or meals are returned.

90




Total Meals Delivered/Month 2024-25

3,800
3,700
3,600
3,500
3,400
3,300
3,200
3,100
3,000
2,900
2,800

3,704

3,160

JULY AUG  SEPT  OCT

NOV

DEC

JAN FEB

Total Meals Delivered: Multi-Year View

90000
80000
70000
60000
50000

2823427332
30000 26168 27132
oo oo
20000
10000

as 2303622799 pod

00.0000000001§
|159I3612941 I I I I

MAR  APRIL  MAY  JUNE

77228

49689 50 064

Il

39719
29883

L]
Sig.s. l | | .

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

I Total Meals Delivered

e e e e ¢ Poly. (Total Meals Delivered)

91



MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 19, 2024

TO: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Blair Barker, Program Officer
SUBJECT: August Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Camarillo Health Care District provides door-through-door transportation for non-emergency medical
appointments and other activities of daily living, including to and from District programs, throughout
Ventura County. Drivers are trained in CPR and First Aid, and have additional sensitivity training in
transporting frail, elderly cognitively challenged and mobility-challenged riders. Vehicles are equipped
with hydraulic lifts to accommodate wheelchair clients, oxygen canisters, and other assistive mobility
devices.

Rides originate in the service area and can be provided to destinations throughout Ventura County, and
to Kaiser in Woodland Hills. Transportation services remain available with proper capacity, safety and
spread mitigation limits.

Total Rides per Month

450

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0

382 370

327

287 293 281 293

266 268 256

237

205 215

Aug'23 Sept'23 Oct'23 Nov'23 Dec'23 Jan'24 Feb'24 Mar'24 Apr'24 May'24 Jun'24  Jul'24  Aug'24

In partnership with the City of Camarillo, Care-A-Van transportation services provided free rides to
Camairillo residents.

92



Cause or Reason for Ride

350
325
300
275
250
225
200
175
150
125
100
75
50
25 5 6 0
0

Clinic/Med/Health Mental Health Dental

Appt

Ride Destinations

16

J
q
[«]
(]
[«
o

0 0

Lab Dermatology

Adult Day Ride Destinations

Adult Day Center

316

311
0 9 0
& A
\(,)Oé\\ O,Slf) &,Q{b ‘Q'b‘% A/»\,Q/ +(\ ‘b
> e o > o
N S N o )
& ’é& oo(_)’b @ (7\((\
& <

93



94



September 2024

Introducing Tovertafel! (Magic Table in Dutch)

Meaning “magic table” in Dutch, the Tovertafel table is the District’s latest innovation tool offered in the
Adult Day Center. The Magic Table program is an award-winning system that has become a tool in more
than 10,000 dementia care communities worldwide, and Camarillo Health Care District is the first to acquire
and use it in California!

An interactive gaming system, the Magic Table is designed for “purposeful play” for participants with
cognitive and intellectual challenges and was first developed for older adults living with dementia.

Research shows that playing on the Magic Table can break through restless and tense behavior, as well as
increase positive emotions in people living with dementia. Games are created for a range of cognitive
abilities with varying levels

-
gy g
Wy

AMAITER R ©

95



September 2024

Left: making music

Right: Moving lights around
Bottom: Train/locomotive

96



STEVE BENNETT

ASSEMBLYMEMBER. THIRTY-EIGHTH DISTRICT

Ualifornia State Assembly

Kara,

Thank you for meeting with Taylor & Michelle as part of my office’s
endeavor to re-connect with our community’s organizations. | heard
about your discussion regarding Camarillo Health Care District's
innovative programs and services, and am grateful for the information
you shared with us. Please reach out if there is anything we can be of

help with.
Sincerely, %ﬂ /% W 4

...
s CESI=RaED 1%
=

97



Luis Morales September 3, 2024
Camarillo Health Care District

3639 E. Las Posas Road, Suite 117

Camarillo, CA 93010

Re: Commendation letter for Ashlyn Cronk
Dear Mr. Morales,

I have spent a significant amount of time with Ashlyn this year. She was the
instructor for two eight-week courses, two hours each week (Matter of Balance and
Tai Chi). She also taught two other fitness classes, half an hour, twice a week, for
four weeks.

It is important to me that you know that you have a gem in your midst. Her
professionalism and work ethic are superb. Not only has she never missed a
session, but she has never been late.

The two eight-week classes involved other team members (Elsa and Michaela). It is
apparent that she is liked and admired by her co-workers. Ashlyn’s ability to work
with others is the epitome of teamwork.

Her communication skills are extraordinary. At times, 1 have not understood a
concept that was being taught. Her critical thinking, coupled with her people skills
and exceptional ability to communicate, had me understanding the idea within
minutes of additional explanation or demonstration.

Ashlyn is intuitive and takes the initiative. When she sees that someone is
confused, even if they are not asking questions, she will take a moment to clarify
whatever concept is being conveyed. All comments are positive, never negative.

In addition to her skills as an employee, she is incredibly knowledgeable about the
physical body and could easily moonlight as a therapist, with her empathy and
mental health knowledge. Finally, from my perspective, she is a joy to spend time

with. Her positive nature and outlook on life are contagious.

Please contact me for further compliments. This letter does not do Ashlyn justice.

Sincerely,
=
] 2o N

susaN [

98



SECTION 12

FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg
Regular Full Board
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
Regular Full Board
Regular Full Board

October 14, 2024 —12:30 p.m.
October 24, 2024 — 10:00 a.m.

October 24, 2024 — 11:30 a.m.

November 12, 2024 — 12:30 p.m.
November 21, 2024 — 11:30 a.m.

December - DARK

99



	0 COVER.1
	2 - 2024 - Board Meeting Calendar
	1 Procedures for communicating with Board
	3 September 26, 2024 Board Meeting Agenda
	SECTION 7-A  Consent Agenda Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of Aug 22, 2024
	08 - August 22, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

	SECTION 7-B  Consent Agenda Approval of Financials Aug 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Aug 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric Aug 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Aug 2024
	4 Stmt Net Assets Aug 2024 to Aug 2023
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart 4 yr review Aug 2024
	6 Investment  Reserves Report August 2024
	7 SOA Aug 2024 to 2 Months Budget
	8 SOA Aug 2024 to Aug 2023
	9 SOA 2 Months Aug 2024 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis Aug 2024

	SECTION 9-A Healthy Camarillo Initiative MOU
	Staff Report Healthy Camarillo
	MOU for Healthy Camarillo_Revised 8.13.2024_redlined - Designee

	SECTION 9-B Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for Fiscal Year 2023-2024
	1120 Disclosure of Reimbursement Policy
	Annual Disclosure Report

	SECTION 9-C District Resolution 24-09, 2025 Board Meeting Calendar
	Resolution 24-09 - Adoption of the 2025 Regular Board Meeting Calendar
	2025 - Board Meeting Calendar
	2025 - Board and Committee Meeting Calendar Monthly View
	2025 - Board and Committee Meeting Calendar Table Format

	SECTION 11 Reports
	2 August 2024 ADC Report
	5.1 August 2024 Social Media Monthly Report
	5.2 August 2024 Community Outreach and Education
	5.3 August 2024 Facility Activity and Usage
	6 August 2024 Sr. Nutrition Board Report
	9 August 2024 Board Report Transportation
	Highlights Aug 2024
	Thank You Letter Assemblymember Steve Bennett
	Commendation Letter for Ashlyn Cronk

	SECTION 12 Future Meetings and Events



